TREASURER’S REPORT
AND OTHER MONTHLY REPORTS

MARCH 2022

. Treasurer’s Report

. Planning & Parks Report

. Permit Activity Report

. Public Works Department Report

. Fire Marshal Report

. Township Engineer Report

. Worcester Volunteer Fire Department Report
. Ambulance Report

. Pennsylvania State Police Report



CASH FLOW REPORT

CASH FLOW BY FUND

March 2022

GENERAL FUND

B SEWER FUND

YTD budgeted percent YTD actual budgeted percent
rec S 1,326,151 $ 874,423 152% rec S 204,111 S 178,396 114%
exp S 836,254 § 955,066 88% exp S 114,554 S 270,346 42%
CF CAPITAL FUND - LF  LIQUID FUELS FUND
YTD budgeted percent YTD budgeted percent
rec S 54,517 $ 386,281 14% rec S 347,125 S 339,002 102%
exp S 313,267 $ 1,167,626 27% exp S - S - 100%
CASH FLOW FOR KEY LINE ITEMS
earned income tax 119% residential sewer fees 105%
real estate transfer tax 364% commercial sewer fees 147%
building permits 1202% tapping fees 123%
franchise fees 105% wastewater plant operations 71%
cell tower rental 112% wastewater plant utilities 63%
public works 85% capital improvements 19%
management 86%
code enforcement 79%
clerical 67%
fire protection 99%
CF  General Fund transfer 100% LF liquid fuel funds 102%
CF grants 13% e road maintenance 100%
CF traffic impact fees 0%
CF capital roads 18%
CF parks and trails 50%
CF  equipment 70%



%0 0€°L96'L¥L$-  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 0£'L96'LYLS 0£°195'L¥1L$ [ejol §S¢ ¢ Juawbag

%0 02'z/0°18%-  00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 02'2.0'18% 02'220'18% UONeIDoSSY Jollay 8l J88JUNIOA  000-0.0-GSE-100
%0 6€°/95'26%-  00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ BE°L95'LS$ 6€°295'25$ PIV 8)elS UoIsuad ledidiuny [BIBUSS  000-0S0-SSE-L00
%0 00°009%- 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0% 00°009% 00°002$ $994 8SUBIIT [0Y0OlY  000-040-SSE-100
%0 bLL2L'es- 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ LL1eL'zs Lzl xe] Ajjesy Auinn onand  000-010-65€-100
%82 98°260°0vL$-  00°0% L1'965'e5$ £1'2TT61$ £9'759°c6L$ LO'¥80°s1LZ$ lejol zye ¢ uswbeg

%82 0€°L9v'seLg-  000% 01°8€5'8Y$ v errLLS 00°000'vLL$ G5'998'G61$ [euSyY JemoL 183 000-0Z1-ZvE-100
%92 95'9€9'v1$-  00°0% 20°810'6$ 69°CLL°1$ €9¥59'61$ TARA K sanjefoy g sjuay  000-000-ZiE-L00
%t S9'LEVS- 00'0% GE'89% z9°zes 00'005$ ¥9°0v9% sbuiuieg jsaseul - 000-000-17€-100
%S L1 S0'L¥Z$ 00°0$ SO'LYSLS 60°815'1$ 00'009'L$ 156118 SUOHBIOIA S2UBUIPIO  000-0ZL-LEE-100
%9v 00°061$- 00°0% 00°0Lv$ 05°2Z% 00°006% 00°5Z8°L$ Ieyol zze ¢ uswboag

%02 00°00%%- 00°0$ 00°00L$ 00°0$ 00'00S$ 00°0v0°'L$ Sliuad uonedllos  000-026-22¢-100
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ sliulied 2/es pieA  000-016-ZZ€-1.00
%Syl 00°sv$ 00'0$ 001 05223 00°001L% 00°081% spuwad ubls  000-006-22€-100
%SG 00°GELS- 00°0$ 00°691$ 00°0$ 00°00€$ 00'509% sliuusd Buiuado peoy  000-028-22€-100
%0 00°000'80¢$-  00°0% 000$ 00'0% 00'000'802%$ 6L°185'712$ $9e4 aslyoueld  000-008-1ZE-100
%01 19°226°L08°2$- 00°0% 6€°L.5'8628  £7°180'2Z2Z$  00°0SS'00L‘e$ 6l71ze'LLL'e$ iejol oL € Juswbag

%0 00°5z¢%- 00°0¢$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°'52$ 00°0% leaj Iolid -sexg| awodu| paule3  0p0-022-01E-100
%9 0v'¥05'855'¢$- 00°0% 09°G6¥'99L$  S6'ZrZ'SSL$  00000'S2.'28  68°165°2Z0°St Soxe| awodul pswes  000-012-0L€-100
%SE LL'Sv6°Zves- 00°0$ 62'¥S0ZELS  86°0V8°LLS 00'000'G.€$ 00°910'¥S.$ sexe| Jejsues] aleisg [eay  000-00L-0LE-100
%S 0S"L67$- 00°0$ 0S°2¢2% 0g'e$ 00°62S$ 06'€LL$ Jusnbuijeq -sexel ende Jed  000-0£0-0L€-100
%ZE L6°€z1Lzes- 00°0$ 60991°G1$ £1'888'6$ 00°062°Lv$ €9'8.5'8v$ 1ejol Log € Juawbag

%88 1{ATA 00'0% 9/'9/1% [T TAY 00'002$ ZA TS wuslu| -saxel Aadold  000-009-10€-100
%8¢ Zv'86es- 00°0$ 85°LY1$ ¥£'99¢$ 00°005$ 66'6£8% pauel -sexel Auadold  000-005-1L0€-100
%ZE SZerl'Ies- 000 SLIY8'YLS 91°108'6% 00°085'9v$ 0V ¥26°'9v$ Jusung -saxe] Auedold  000-00L-L0€-100
jeay % yole(d/ssaax3g AsM LA ASYM JinD b&m&o.at( NSY JA AOLIH COtQ.tom.mQ WNoO2Y snuansy

LZ/LE/E0 01 LZ/LO/E0 1BBA 10U ON “AJAIOY QLA 0487 Julid
Z2/LE/E0 O1 ZZ/LO/E0 ‘POUSH JUSLIND ON abpng-uop epnjouy jse 0} Jsiiy ;abuey uNoday pusdxy
C/LE/EQ HO SV 8jeg Ol JBIA ON pojedionuy-UuoN apnjouy 1sE7 0] Js4i4 ‘ebuey Junoooy enusrsy
sainjipusdxy pue snusAsy JO JUBLIS]E]S

Wv 056
(#4441 454 ¥ILSIDYOM 40 dIHSNMOLL | :obed



%0 00°66¥' VS 00°0$ 000$ 00'0% 00°'56¥'v$ 00°SLY'ES

%0 00°00v$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°00t$ 00°0%

%S 0S'eCr'v1L$ 00°0$ 00'000CL$ 00°000'6$ 0s°¢cei'oTs 06°2£0'6¢$
%cc 60°098°62$ 00°0% 699/2'L$ SR TADA L 9g1L'ees ££'8//'82%
%S¢ 00°019's$ 00°0$ 00°068°L$ 00°0£9% 00°005°2$ 00°005°/$

%0 000$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000$ 00°0$ 000$

pdx3 o oaoueleg joouen PAIX3 QLA pdx3 .unp paebpng pax3g JA Joud
%yl £5°Z62°12¥°e$- 00°0$ (1) g xa AN 1 65°69L°60E$ £6'612°'656°c$ IAWEA D 8 4
%0 29'168'1$ 00'0$ z8'168'L$ 8E'v6Z LY 00°0% 00101$

%0 00°088%- 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°088% 00°0tS'L$
%9¢€L 6S'68.°L% 00'0$ §5°010'6% 9¢°GELS 00°52Z°1$ 96'7.8'V1$
%¥e €L'8yl$- 00°0$ 18'9/% 99'/¢2% 00'62Z$ rLL0e$
%€68 89°€E6'L$ 00°0% 89'¢£6'8$ 0L201$ 00°000°}+$ ZrLLS'YLS
%8¢ STSL0'LLS- 00708 SLp€99$ SL'€9Z'es 00°059°L1L$ 9g'eeT'els
%ty ST'Shy'L$- 00°0% GL'vG8'G$ SL'EVS'TS 00°00€'cL$ 95°8L0'1L$
%€ 00°029°Z$- 00°0$ 00°08.$ 00°02.$ 00°00¥'€$ 00°6EL'V$

%0 00°056$%- 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'056% 00'9.$

%ES Le'5Zh'801$-  00°0$ €9VL2'0Z1L$ 08°€06'vP$ 00°002'622$ L9°Zv6‘Tovs
%S9 06°L25%- 00'0$ 052.6% 00°0¢€$ 00°005°'1L$ 05°1cz'c$

%0 00°00Z%- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'00z% 00°002$

%t 05°2L6'SL$- 00°0% 05°Z8S5°LL$ 00°0e6'v$ 00°005°2¢$ 00'229'0v$

% %S ££08.°16%- 00°0% €9'6LZ°30L$ 08'¢r9'6€% 00°000°002$ L1 €¥8'85¢E$
%L8L 00°489°¢L$ 00°0$ 00°Z6v°62$ 00'96.°L$ 00°508'GL$ 00919'61$
%0l 00°Z$ 00°0% 00°.% 00°L$ 00'6% 00'L$

%Ze 00°660'8$- 00°0% 00°G08°c$ 00'56.°1$ 00006113 00006'CL$
%0 00°006%- 00°0% 000% 00°0% 00°006% 00°0%

%958 00°089°zz$ 00°0$ 00'089'G2$ 00°0% 00°000°c$ 00°GLLZ$
[eay % HosQg/sseoxy jeouen A9Y QLA ABY LNnD pajedionuy NBY JA 0oL

salnypusdx3 pue anusAdy JO JUsWe)LIS

WV 056
ceoeivLiy YILSIOUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

suonduasqng @ senq -aAije|siba]
uswissinquitey abea|ily -aAnesiban
S82IALOS JUBYNSUOY) -BAlR|SIBaT
slyaueg -aAne|siba

lloiked -anie|sibio

-AdO4d JALLYISIOIT

000-02¥-00t-100
000-2£€-00%-100
000-21€-00%-100
000-0SL-00%-100
000-0LL-00¥-100
000-000-00%-1L00

uonduoseqg

|e30] anuaAay Loo pun4d
salnjipusdx3 Jea) Joud Jo punjey
Uolje.)SIuWPY MOIOST

lejol |8¢ ¢ Juswbag
$904 9bieys aolaleg
BWOoOU| Snoaue|aasIy

[ejol 29¢ ¢ Juswbag
SNO3Ue(|aosI\ Yed
$894 U0SSaT ¥ spodg
Sa[es 19011 Sd¥d

[ejo] Zg¢ € Juswbag
$894 Jiwlad Aemanug
$894 O%N [eloJBWWoD
$894 Jjwiad bujuoz
§994 Juuad Bulping

lelol L9¢ € yuawbag
ssjeg uofiedldnd puy depy
s894 pleog buuest Huiuoz
S804 9s() [BUOHIPUOD

$994 Juswdojenaaq pue

JUNo22y pusdxgy

000-000-S6€-100
000-002-€8¢-100

000-100-18€-100
000-000-18¢-100

000-0¢t-29¢-100
000-801-29€-100
000-00%-£9¢-100

000-09%-29¢-100
000-05¥-¢9¢-100
000-02¥-29¢-100
000-01%-29€-100

000-00S-19€-100
000-0¥€-19¢-100
000-0€€-19€-1.00
000-00e-19€-100

uondusseqg

JUN023Y enusrsy

Z :abed



%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%

%SG S0'€0S'Lb$ 00°0% Sv"'096°6v$ 00'26Z°61$ 05°€9Z°16$ 0€'LPL'Z6LS

%0 00°000°2L$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 000$ 0000021 $ 000$

%E9 G0°€0€'62$ 00°0$ S1'096'67$ 00°Z62'61$ 05'€92°6.$ 0g'LvL'C61L$

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

%62 8y°928'0Z$ 00°0$ 19°2rL'01% 69°8¥5°1$ S1°695°L$ Zr's00'8e$

%62 v6'ELLLES 00°0% ve'108'8% 69°8V5'L$ 82'G.6'62$ AV Wr AR

%8¢ £9°8G1'¢$ 00°0$ € LY6 LS 00°0% 00'00L'G$ €S LLLYS

%0 1€°6213 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ LE'621$ 16'681%

%0 05'v9¢€'2c$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0S'¥9€°2$ 06°0£7'2$

%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$

%LZ 15°0£2°18$ 00°0$ £V 165'€TS 81'282'L% 002280113 6zz8v'zILS

%0 00°00.$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°00.$ 00°GZ$

%0 00°002$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°002$ v8'GLLS

%S 00°6z2$ 00°0$ 00°G/$ 00'6Z$ 00°00€$ 00°00€$

%CZ 16°190°1€$ 00°0$ €0'V15'8$ z0'L62'2$ 00°28S'6€$ GE000'7¥$

%l 09°/£0'65$ 00'0% 0'200'GL$ 91°99%'G$ 00°070'0/$ 0L°186°29%

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$

%2e 9L€le'ores 00°0$ $8°895°89¢ 61°00€vZ$ 19°Z8L'vLES ££°008°662$

%¥e 0L°L0v'2$ 00°0$ 0€'8G.$ L£°62es 00°091°€$ 86'822°'1$

%52 00°009'c$ 00°0$ 00°002°L$ 00°00¥$ 00°008'7$ v1'L88'v$

%Se 00°G.9$ 00°0$ 00'5z2$ 00°G.$ 00°006$ 00'006%

%S 1 00°€66'9$ 00°0$ 00°262°1L$ 00°/52'1L$ 00°052'8$ 00'¥08'8$

%S¢ 15'210'65% 00'0$ 0S°80+'81$ zzzve'ss Lo'lev'ess 12'682'99%

%z §5'Les'z/1$ 00°0$ G00Z.'9v$ 99°000°21$ 09'LGZ'vez$ 00°269°L12$

%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$

%0¢ 65°8LL'pS$ 00'0$ 59°118°2Z% S5°SL1L°2LS $Z0£6'9L$ €€°026'8.%

%EE 00'0¢e'e$ 00°0$ 00°5v9°L$ 00°0Z1$ 00°S.6'v$ 05'681$

pdx3 9 soueleg 18ouen PAXg QA pdx3 uno pojebpng pdx3 44 Jolg
saln)ipusdx3 pue snuaAay JO JUBWALBIS

WV 056

ceoeivLiv YILSIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

TIVOI¥310

2101 #0Ov € Juswbag
$801AI9S M1y -febe
S90IAI9S [eJBuaC) ~jefa
‘S3VINLES VDI

lelo] £0b ¢ Juswbeg
SOOIAIDG |BUOISSS}01d ~UOND8||0D) XEL
sal|ddng 8210 -uo|29|j09) X&)
s|jouag -uonos||09 Xel
l10J1Aed -uonoa|j0D xel
‘NOILO3ITTI0D XVL

[ej0] Zop € Juswbag
sleuiwss @ Bunesy -eoueu;
judwesinquiiey abeaji -eoueul
auoyd ajigojy -eoueul]
sjiysuag -aoueul4
lloJAed -aoueui4
‘NOILVHLSININGY TVIONVYNIA

2oL Loy € uswbeg
sleuiwag B sbues)y -juswabeuey
Juawesinguiey abes|i -juswabeuey
auoyd s|Iqo -luswebeuepy
S92IAIDS JUBYNSUDD -Juswabeuepy
s)ijoueg -juswabeuepy
jloJAed -Juswabeue)y
"HIADOVYNVYIA

Iej0L 00F £ Juswbog

sleuiwag R sbunes|y -aaje|sibe

000-000-50t-100

000-0¢e-70t-100
000-0L€-70%-100
000-000-%¥0%-100

000-0l€-€0v-L00
000-0lc-cot-L00
000-0S1-€0¥-100
000-0L1-€0%-1L00
000-000-£0%-100

000-09%-20%-100
000-/£€-201-100
000-lee-2ov-100
000-0S1-20#-100
000-02L-20%-100
000-000-¢01-1L00

000-09t-L0%-100
000-2££-10%-L00
000-1¢€-10v-100
000-21¢-10%-100
000-0Gi-10¥-100
000-021-10¥-100
000-000-10%-1L00

000-091-00%-1L00

uondLossg

JUnoooy puadxy

¢ :abed



%EE v0'LLE'ES 00°0% 9r'Ge9° L L1g'6z2'1L$ 05256 % £e'262°1$
%0 00°099% 00'0% 00°0$ 00'0%$ 00°099%$ 56'615$
%ET 0Z°855'v$ 00°0$ 08'€EeL$ LY v69$ 00'268'G$ 15°26€'9$
%0% 16°079'c$ 00'0% 6061728 88'v201$ 00°090'9% ¥6'988'v$
%8 ve'LLe LS 00°0$ 90Zz1$ Zrves 00°0t¥'1$ 9¢'620'L$
%G1 eV v0zZ'2$ 00°0% 15'66E$ 6lL'ecLs 00'+09'Z$ SSrr9'Z$
%LZ 62°0£9'8$ 00°0% 1228828 0z'9cL'L$ 00'896'01$ 80'€8Z'0L$
%8€ 0£'2st'6$ 00'0%$ 0/°298'c$ GZ0¥9'2$ 00'00€'GL$ 69'€08°2L$
%Y 09°18£'1$ 00°0$ 0r'8L0°'L$ 16'288% 00°00%°Z$ 96'460°L$
%8S 9/°68¥'2$ 00°0$ vZ'816°1$ 81'8€/$ 00'800't$ £v°0/8'$
%6 €'206'€1$ 00'0%$ 15'€€2'eS SeSHE LS 00°9€L°LL$ 9 9zSCL$
%¥T 21'969'2$ 00°0$ 85°/9¥'2$ L6'6L0°LS 00'79L°0L$ S'88e’s$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$
%S 1 0Z°159'6Z$ 00°0$ 08'865'¥$ 669694 00°05Z'0€$ 6v'08Z's2$
%G1 02'159'62$ 00°0% 08'865'v$ §5°969$ 00'062'0¢$ 61°082'52$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00'0%
%91 z6°96e'p9Ls  00°0$ 9r'029'1L€$ 09'89¢°C1$ 8€°9.6°G61$ 18°202'281%
%EL ¥2'616'G$ 00'0$ 92'806% 81'€0€$ 00'828'9% 82'62L'S$
%6} G'e£9'es$ 00°0% 65'686'Z1$ 12'208's$ 00'€29'99$ or'ovL'6.$
%91 0Z'evs'L$ 00°0$ 08'962$ 000$ 00°0¥8°L$ 00'0$
%l 12°058'G$ 00°0$ 6L '6t7r$ 8¥'2€C$ 00'00€'9$ v€'909'v$
%0 00°0¥C$ 00'0$ 00°0%$ 00°0% 00°0¥Z$ 98°/91%
%02 20'sr6'cS 00°0$ 86'600'L$ 66'/¥Z$ 00'656'v$ '9LLYS
%Ll 8€'816'¢$ 00°0$ 29'v6.% 26'792$ 00°€LL'Y$ 91'68.°¢$
%2 8Z'LLLYLS 000$ zLsY6'es v.'20€°L$ 00°/59'81L$ G5'182'91L$
%91 81°629's$ 00'0% Z5'720°1$ 9¥'225$ 00°002'9% PESLY' VS
%Ll 0L°295'11$ 00'0% 98'662'2$ 91°208$ 96°298'€L$ 9L'pSE LS
%21 96'LYE" LGS 00'0%$ 98°068'L$ 08'+88°Z$ 28'261'G9$ 9Z'LL6'LSS
EQXM % aqueleg jeauey UQXM dlA EQXM LinD bmwwmbzm bQXW JA A0l
saunipuadxg pue anudAdY JO JUSWIDIEIS
NV 066

ceoeiviy YIJLSTOUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

samN -6pig 1esuoisiH
sesuadx3 jayl0 -||eH Anunwwos
siieday @ soueusuIBY -|leH ANUNWWOD
sanun -lleH Agunwwo)
sosuadx3 oY) -abelen
290IA18S Wle|y -abelen
slieday § aoueusjuie)y -ebeles)
seniin -ebesen
sesuadx3 JayjQ -uonensiuwpy
S2IAI8S WIEJY -UOHEASIUILPY
sJledey B 8ouUBUSUIRI -UOHEASIUILPY
sslln -uonens|uiwpy
‘LNV1d ® SONIQTING LNIJANHIAOD
Ie3ol 8ov € Juswbag
saoialeg Bunesulbug
'SIDIAYIS ONINIIANIONT
[ejoL G0t € Juswbag
asuadxg Jayj0O -|eous)D
asuadx3 Jeindwoy) -jesua)n
sleujwag g sBunesyy -|esusD
JUSWASIHUBAPY -[B313]D
Juswasinquiiay abes|iy -|eals|D
abejsod -[eols|D
auoyds|a] -jeoug|d
Sa2IMag (loJhed
sal|ddng 820 -eoL8|D
sjjousg -[EdUSID

l10JAed -|eous|D

000-9€G-607-100
000-L17¥-60%-1 00
000-L£¥-60%-100
000-9¢€¥#-60¥-100
000-2¥2-60%-100
000-¢v2-60¥-100
000-2€2-60¥%-100
000-9€¢-60%-100
000-L¥1-60%-100
000-2¥1-60%-100
000-££1-60%-100
000-9€1-60%-100
000-000-60%-100

000-01€-80%-100
000-000-80%-100

000-0.%-G0%-100
000-59%-S0%-100
000-09¥-G0%-100
000-0%€-S0%-100
000-££€-50%-100
000-G2€-50¥-100
000-1Ze-501-100
000-01£-S0%-L00
000-01¢-S0%-100
000-051-50%-L00
000-0¥1-50%-100

uonduaseqg

Junoooy puadxg

1 :abed



%L 92°689'c$ 00°0$ e 619¢ 00°0% 00°622'v$ 0¥'5€0'2$
%G1 00708¢'/$ 00°0% 00'0ze'L$ 00°0$ 00°002'8% 00°0%
%ZL 00°085'82$ 00°0% 00°0Z2€$ 0002'€$ 00°00e°zeS 00°099°2e$
%0 00°00S°1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°00S°1$ 00'981$
%eL 00°€8E‘LS 00'0$ 00°LL.LeS 00/1€L$ 00°001°G$ 00'2€0°9%
%L 182523 00'0% 65°€5$ Ze'61$ 0¥'90€$ 85°66%
%81 00°00¢'c$ 00°0% 00°00/% 00°002% 00°000°t$ 00'00€‘L$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%61 VAN 444 TARS 00'0% 90°cLz'0c$ or'ProzLS £2°5£9°651$ 20°989°201$
%< 00'oL¥$ 00°0% 00°06L% 00°0% 00°009% A WANAY
%ZL SLPv8$ 00°0$ ST AR S TAT R 00°096% 68°2£9%
%L 26°652% 00°0% 80°0F$ r0°0z$ 00°00¢$ 8¥'ove$
%861 92'€.5'29% 00'0$ 00095 V1 $ 00°0¢€'s$ 9zeeL' LS 62'956'89%
%51 00°016'9% 00°0% 00'66L'1L$ 00°G6L°L$ 00°501°8% 00°SvE’ LS
%E€T Z5ZI6'eL$ 00°0% 18'660'7$ G9'G0¥'L$ €€CL0'8L% FAAARN 1
%61 t1'8.6'2€$ 00°0$ oV LTL LS ozezl'es 09'60L°0v$ €7'190'62$
%€e G80677'c$ 00°0% 18°9€0°1$ 60'6€$ [AAXA R 66°.€8'c$
%eL £2.°C70'8$ 00°0$ 85'8vZ'L$ 21905$ Ze162'6% 68'2¥0'S$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0%
%69 ZeEPVLLLS 00'0$ 8£°655°19Z$ 65°8¥8$ 02°666'V8€$ 85°81£'94€$
%GL 02'C.L'68% 00°0$ 00'525°'292% 00°0% 0z'/62°15¢€% 0Z'029'aves
%0 29'L29'128 00°0% 8¢'oe$ 65'8v8% 00'204'L2$ 8€'869'L2$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0%
%¥E WzLiess 00'0% 60°8¢€°0c$ 15'628°01% 05°05v'88$ €9'550°29%
%0 00°000°'L$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°L$ 00°0%
%.61 00°Z988°e$- 00'0$ 00°068°L$ 00°0% 00'800°7$ G/°889%
%0 0005Z$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°052$ 000$
%9 60°€LG LS 00°0% L6'+6% 00°0% 00'809°1$ L1'645°C$
pdx3 9 ooueleg jooues pdx3 qLA pdx3 uno pajabpng paAx3 JA 4oL
saJn)puadxg pue anuaAay JO JUsWLIRIg
NV 05:6

cecoeiviiv YILSIIUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

JUsWaSsIHaAPY -Buluoz
s jeuopipuo) -buluoz
|eba -Buiuoz
BuussuiBug -Bujuoz
$92IMI8S [euolssa)old -Buluoz
spauag -buiuoz
llodAed -Buluoz
‘ONINOZ 2 ONINNV1d
[ej0L €1 € Juswboag

sieulwag B sbunasyy -juswasiojusy apos

uswasinquiey abeajily -juswasiojus spod

suoyd SO -uawaoloug spon
SS0IAISS JUBYNSUOY) -JUBLUSIIoIUT BP0
sel|ddng -juatusaloug 8pod
s|aUag -JUSWSIoUT BP0
lloihed -Juswasioug apon)
sjjauag -jeysiejy ali4
llo1hed —jeysiepy a4
LNJNIDHOINT 3Q0D ® 00N

felol LIy ¢ Juswbag
SUOHNGLIUOD (4AM -UONIR)01d 8Ji4
s[ejusy JuelpAH -uonosloid a4
‘Jdi4

Iejol 60t € Juswboag
sieday p soueusjule| -osnoybuudg
slieday % adueuBUIB -[EIUSY PY MOJ|OH
SanInN -fejusy pH MojloH

slieday ¢ soueusjuiey -6p|g (eouoisiH

000-1¥E-¥L¥-100
000-SLe-¥L¥-100
000-7LE-¥L1-1L00
000-€lLE-¥l¥y-100
000-0LE-¥Lt-L00
000-0St-¥L¥-L00
000-0¥L-¥L¥-100
000-000-¥L¥-100

000-091-€L¥-L00
000-2€€-€L¥-100
000-1ce-€Ly-100
000-¢Le-€L7-100
000-01Z-€L¥-100
000-0Gi-€L¥-L00
000-0vL-€L¥-100
051-0LL-€L¥-100
000-0LL-€L¥-100
000-000-€L¥-100

000-0vS-LL¥-L0C
000-08€-LL¥-1L00
000-000-LL¥-100

000-2€.-60%-L00
000-2£9-60%-100
000-9€9-60%-100
000-2£5-60%-100

uondusseqg

Jnoaay pusdxy

G :abeyd



%0¢ 22°69L'7$ 00°0$ €1°0€0°1$ AN 00°00Z'S$ celee'es

%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

%8l PLvLLeLS 00'0% 98'68¢'9L$ 9y'708°L$ 00°005°68$ £s'evi'ees

%¥e L96YO'LLS 00°0% €£'0St'c$ G0'€9ce 00°00S'v1$ 00'9¢gg'G$

%L L¥'¥90°29% 00°0% £G°GE6'CLS LWL¥S LS 00°000°G.$ £5°L0V'PES

%0 00°0% 000$ 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%

%S 6£'2Z6'8L$ 00°0$ 19°ZL0'LS 8e'LLgs 00°0¥6'61$ ZL10S'51$

%V 00°0S6°0L$ 00°0% 00°0S¥$ 00°0€Z$ 00°00%'LL$ 91'1e6'LL$

%91 6€°2/6'C% 00°0% 19°295$ 8e°18¢$ 00'0vS'e$ 95°0.5'¢$

%0 00°000°G$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000's$ 00'0%

%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0%

%08 20°020°6L$ 00'0% £2°926'81$ 0.126'01$ 62°956'L€$ A AL T4

%0 00°005'L$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°005°+$ 00'0L6$

%S FANA AR 00°0% £2°9£6'8L% 02'126'0L$ ST'95¥'9e$ ARV A

%0 00°0% 00'0% 0003 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%

%22 £0'85Z°209% 00°0% €9°L€S°LLLS £1'92¢°28% 99°G6.61.% 8£°68Z'589%

%L1 ggoLe'L$ 00°0$ vOvSL$ 00°09% 00'69%'L$ v0'816$

%9 00°609'L$ 00°0$ 00°'66$ 00°0% 00°002°1$ 18'081$

%91 9L'eze'L$ 00°0% ¥8'82¢$ rviLs 00°esy' L 9¢'62¢°1$

%91 96°01L'8$ 00'0$ y0'€99°1L$ ¥8°68v$ 00'72£0L$ €1°196°L$

%Ee 51'266'0L2$ 00°0$ 89'659'v9% 90'69v'61$ £8°169'G/Z$ e lATAY

%Lz o 9L¥'vees 0008 €V oEL'v0LS L8'z6l'2E$ £8°C51'681$ 88'9.2'Cer$

%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$

%81 66°€LL'TS 00°0$ L0"991$ 00'0$ 00°085°T$ 81°'616°C$

%81 66°€LL'Z$ 00'0$ L0'991$ 00'0% 00'085°Z$ 8v'61L6°C$

%0 00°0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0%

%81 L5°LSZoPs 00°0$ £8°6210L$ 2e'zse'sy 0v°'18£°95% 86zLe'Trs

%0 00°00Z% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'00z% 00°0%

pdx3 % souejeg jesuen padx3 LA pdx3 uno peajyabpng pAx3 A J0Ld
saJn)ipuadxgy pue snusaAsy 10 JuowWalR)S

WY 056

[AATAL V)4 YIALSIOUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

suloseo)
-S30dldd ® sSavoyd
[ejo] Lev € Juswbag
S[00] [[ewS -sjoc) B Alsuiyoey
aoueuBUIRYY SIDIYSA -S|00] B Alauiyoepy
‘AYANIHOVIN ANV ST100L 40 SHlvd3ad
lelol ggp € awbeg
soueusuIB -Jeubig oiel ]
Ayouyos|3 -leudis oiyjes)
Buusauibuz -jeubig owel|
‘S30IAIA TOYLNOD Dld4vdl
Iejol gev € Juswbeg
JOJOBIIUOY) -[BAOLUSY MOUG

S|ELISIB -[BACLUSY MOUS

“IVAOWZY MONS -IONVYNILNIVIN ¥31NIM

lejoL ocy € uswbag
sesuadx3 I8yl -SHIOM 21gnd
sleujwoag B sBunssiy -syIop) d1jgnd
sauoyd 9|Iqon -SHIOAA 21gnd
SWIOHUN -SYOAA 2ligNd
Sjjauag -s)IopA dllgand
lloaked -sxi0p dijand
NINQV - SYHJOM 2179Nd

lejo] 6L € Juewbag
IleD 8uQ vd
‘AL34VS 2179Nd ¥3IHLO

[ejol vLv € Juswbeg

sleuiwasg @ sbujss|y -Buiuoz

000-1€2-8¢€1-100
000-000-8¢¥-100

000-09¢-L£¥-100
000-0G2-LE4-100
000-000-LE¥-100

000-r.e-€ct-100
000-19¢€-£€¥-L00
000-€Le-e¢¥-100
000-000-€€¥-100

000-0Sv-2e¥-100
000-00Z-ce-L00
000-000-¢et-100

000-0.%-0et-L00
000-09%-0e¥-100
000-92¢€-0¢¥-100
000-8€2-0€1-100
000-0S1-0€t-1L00
000-0¥L-0c¥-1L00
000-000-0¥-1L00

000-2¥2-611-100
000-000-6L1-1L00

000-09%-¥L¥-100

uopduosaqg

Junooay puadxg

g :abey



%0 00°002'%$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000% 00°00L'v$ 92°1¥9'c$
%ET Ov'L24$ 00°0% 09'822% 09'8ez$ 00°000°L$ 08°1£9%
%0 00°00.'c$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°00.'¢$ S9'EL8'TS
%EL 06°'9£6'9$ 00°0% 0L°€90°L$ oLeLs 00°000'8% 1€ 189'7%
%0 00°008'GL$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00'008°GL$ 19°09€0L$
%62 20'Z9¢'7$ 00°0% 86'.6% 19°29¢$ 00'9€€'c$ 6L°G/€'C$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%6 05°291L°02% 00'0$ 056,02 00°0% oo0'zrez'zes 06'59¢°Z1$
%0 00°2v0'8% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 00ero'ss 00'659°'2$
%02 05°02i'8% 00°0$ 05'620'2% 00°0$ 00°00S'0L$ 06°0£8°1$
%0 00008'2$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°008°C$ 00008°'2$
%0 00°006% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°006$ 009/$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0% 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0%
%0 00°006% 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°006$ 89°6Z8$
%0 00°006$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°006$ 00°0$
%0 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'0$ 000% 00°0% 000$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 0€10L$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 8€v2L$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$
%0 00°000'S€$ 00'0$ 00°0¢ 00°0$ 00'000's€$ 00°SSLv$
%0 00°000'6e$ 00°0$ 00°0% 000%$ 00°000°6€$ 00°SS1v$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%l 68°666'9LL$  00°0$ £9°L5€'8% VAT A ze'Lse'szig 92°¢19'0L%
%0 00°008'cL$ 000% 000% 00'0$ 00°005'cL$ 0S'8¥¥'2$
%0 00°0v6'72$ 00°0% 00°09%$ 00'0$ 00°'000's2$ £.66¢'c2$
%l 88°056°15$ 00°0% zL'evss 00°0$ 00°005'25$ 8r'8L6'0L%
%81 65°LLY'TS c0'0$ L"825% 80'16% 00°000'c$ Y5 v0L'1$
%¥eZ G1'896'61$ 00°0$ 2£°€81'9$ EVEr6'LS 25°151'9¢$ 6L°LL2°CT8
pdx3 o aoueleg Jeaue) pdx3 diA pdx3 4no pajabpng pdx3 JA Jold
sainjipuadxg pue anNUsAaY JO USRS
WY 05:6

ceocivLiv HI1SIJHOM 40 dIHSNMOL

spiel4 oRLIYIY -yed yooig Auung
sesuadx3 -3led I JUNOp
SPield dN8YlY -ied Yy Junopy
sesuadxy -yjied Jaugssy
SpIsld dRIYY led lsugssH
S9N j4ed JeugasH
'SHYYvd

lejo] Zsy € Juswbeg
Aeagr
Aeq Ayunwwod
sanbes Wodg ¥ sdwen
(Sdyd) s1ex1L paynoasia
‘NOILVYIHOIY LNVdIOILHYd

Iejol LSP € Juswibeg
sieulwog B sbupes|y -usieaosy
Juswssinquiay abes|ipy -uonesiosy
s}jousg -uoneslody
{lolAed -uopealooy
‘NOILVHLSININGY -NOILVIHOTY

[ejoL 9pd € Juswbeg
Bussuibug -Juswabeueyy Jo)EMWIOIS
AINTFWIOVYNVIA HILYM WHOLS

iejo] get ¢ Juswbag

lopeijuc) -welbold peoy
Bussuibug

saljddng peoy

subig peoy

len4 jesaiq

L00-6EP-¥SY-100
200-8e¥-¥S¥-100
100-8EF-¥S¥-100
c00-LEV-PS¥-100
L00-LEV-PS1-100
000-9€¥-¥5¥-100
000-000-tS%-1L00

000-025-¢S5¥-100
000-08¢2-25%-100
000-8%2-2S¥-100
000-2¥2-2S¥-1L00
000-000-25%-100

000-09%-1LG¥-100
000-L£€-1S-1L00
000-0S1-15%-100
000-0¥1-1S9¥-L00
000-000-LSt-100

000-€1€-9%F-L00
000-000-9t¥-100

000-0.£-8€¥-100
000-€1€-8€¥-100
000-S¥Z-8e¥-100
000-2¥2-8e¥-L00
000-¢e2-8€¥-100

uohduoseqg

Junoooy pusdxy

/ ebed



000-000-L+€-800

JUNCIDY BNUBASY

100

000-00¢-26%-100

000-05€-981-100
000-000-98%-100

000-0€¥-18¥-100
000-000-18%-100

000-1¥€-6S¥-100
000-0¥E-65¥-100
000-000-65%-100

000-067-¥5¥-100
000-08¥-+St-L00
000-LL¥-¥S¥-100
000-0.%-¥5%-100
000-0S¥-¥S5¥-100
000-9%¥-¥S1- 100
200-6E¥-¥SH-L00

%0v 98'¢09%- 00°0$ ¥1'96€$ LS LvE$ 00°000°'1$ Zr'9eLs sbujuies jsase|
jeey % Hole(]/sseoxg feouen A8M LA ABY LIND pejedionuy ABY A JOLIH uonduaseqg

09°9.6'792%- LLP08'L21L8 29'8¢h'351$ :awoouy] 39N

00"00+°208% Zreoe’leLs 0,'886°569'P$  :papuadxy

Ov'€TP LESS 65°691L°60€$ Z5°L2P'pS8'ys  ienuansy

aix IVEYITIES) Joud L00 puny
%81 LZ°0LY'S0L°eS  00°0% 00'00v'208¢  Z¥'G9t'L8L$  1Z'0.8°L0S'V$ 0.°886'569'V$ Iejol puadxy oo pund
%0 £6'0£2'0L9'1$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ €6'022'0L9'L$ LY LLEPLL'ZS pund jeyde9 ol Jaysuel)
%¥2 0Z°'868'18% 00°0$ 05°25.'G2$ 00¥SEL$ 0.°659'201$ 0¢°251°'06% lejol 98¢ ¢ swboag
%¥e 0Z'868°1L8% 00°0$ 09°26.'GZ$ 00'¥SE‘LS 0£°559'/0L% 0€°/51'06% seoueInsu|
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘JONVHNSNI
%0 00°0% 00'0$ 00°0$ 08°¢58%- 00°0% 00°0$ lejol L8y ¢ Juswbeg
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 08'¢58%- 00°0$ 00'0$ sexel alejsy [eay -A09) S|
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% INITTOHHLIM ANV SLI43IN39 dIVd §3A0TdNT
%¥e YL2LL91$ 00°0$ 98°2Z1'S$ 00'0% 00°00£°L2$ ov'vot'0z$ [e}o] 65+ € uswbeg
%Ll v1'¥68$ 00°0$ 9z's0l$ 00°0% 00'000'}$ G/°02e'1$ SUOHEDIUNWIWIOD 18Y)Q -suoleay 21gnd
%S AL 00°0$ 09'220'S$ 00°0$ 00°00£°02$ S9Er0'6L$ Jepe|smaN Ajunwiwo) -suoneley algnd
%0 00°0% 00°0% 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ ‘SNOILY13Y 217dnd
%S 05°€0Z'Sv$ 00°0% 0S'v19'2$ S1°L9.¢ 00°818'LP$ 17'¢80'62% Iejol pSp € Juswibag
%0 00'005°2$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°005°2$ 18°281°1L$ syled JaUi0
%0 00°058'2$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°058°2$ 91°868% sasuadx3 |reu
%0 00°05€$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°05€$ 8E'€ES sasuadx3 -yjied JosheH
%0 00°00S$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°005% 000$ Bury esioH -ysed seshe
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0$ ve62$ asuadxy yed oIN
%Le gLiee’Ls 00°0% z9'8¥¢$ ¥9'/G1$ 00'089°L$ 06'6£6% seninn -ied yoolg Auung
%0 00°Z0t'e$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°z0v'c$ 9€'06%'1$ sesuadx3 -led yooig Auung
pdx3 9 soueleg [sauen PAX3 QLA pdx3 .uno pajabpng pdx3 iA Joud uonduossqg

wm._a__ucwn_xm puUe anuaAzy JO Juswslels

WV 056

[AAVT AL 4Y)4

HILSIIHOM 4O dIHSNMOL

JNoooy pusdxy

g :abed



%91 00°Lz0's$ 00°0% 00'656% 0S°LL¥S 00'9.6'S$ §2'96Z°9%
%21 8€°L06'c$ 00°0$ 29°065% 85'vLes 00°2sv'v$ 99'¢6l'eS
%91 00°120'5$ 00°0$ 00'556$ 0S'LLv$ 00'9.6'G$ g2'18¢'9%
%61 69°L¥0'v$ 00'0% L£'926% 80'88¢$ 00'896'%$ £0'809°c$
%91 00°120'e$ 00'0% 00°656% 0S°LLVS 00'9/6°G$ GZ'959°G$
%81 96°898'v$ 00'0% $0'180°L$ LO°2P9% 00'0v6'G$ FAA TR A4S
%91 00°120'S$ 00°0% 00'656$ 05" LL¥$ 00'926'G$ GZ'966'GS
%TL €0'68.'G$ 00°0% 167994% TAAATA 00'255'9% 8£°98¢P$
%91 00°LZ0's$ 00°0% 00°556$ 05'22¥$ 00°9/6'S$ G/'896'G$
%81 26°020'02% 00°0% €0'GEY'YS £0652°1L$ 00'95¥'v2$ ¥8'v29'eL$
%91 00°602°¢6$ 00°0% 00°€8y'LLS g9'see'es 00'889°0LL$ LL°€6Y'66$
%ec 16°0¥8% 00°0% 60'6£C$ 6C'8.% 00°080°L$ 6¢'266%
%81 CL'¥9.'89% 00°0$ 88°GLR'VLS 88'081'L$ 00°085°€8$ 05°290'68%
%0 00°005°C$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0% 00'005°2$ 00°0%
%G1 2 199'0L% 00°0% 9.°8£8°1$ 9.'8¢e8°'L$ 00°008°CL$ G.'v81'6$
%CC 89 LPS'GLLS 00'0$ zeo6v'2es 68'8¢5'vL$ 00°ZE0'8YL$ 50'82.°LELS
%0 00'eez'Lg 00°0$ 00°0% 00'0% 002€Z'L$ 05'8¥0'L$
%0 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0%
pdx3 o soueleg jaouen pPAdx3 LA pdx3g 4nn pajebpng pAdx3 A 4Ol
%LT £€°L1€'025%-  00°0% 99°692'¢6L$ 50'806°ce$ 66°985°¢LLS oz'Lse'eres
%0 00°52$- 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°5z$ 00°0$
%42 2v'889'6L5%-  00°0% 26'¢l8'¢6L% 75'999'ce$ 66°195°C1L$ 8L719°218%
%8¢ 00°6/6%- 00°0$ 00'6.¢€$ 0000¢$ 00°05€°L$ 00°6Z5'C$
%8¢ 0¥'88€'6$- 00°0% 09°LLL'ZS 7' 9.5$ 00°005°L$ 09'619°8%
%62 L7°089°20L8-  00°0% 65°6LECHS 6/°182'02% 00°000'S¥1L$ 05'6/2'251$
%9¢ G6'sSY'L8es- 00°0$ Zhevo'sels 0F'6L1'8% LE705'916$ 89'v6.'215%
%Le L.'88l'62$- 00°0¢$ L6'8L0ELS 16'885°¢S 29°202°2v$ 00°00v'991$
128y % 1olea/SSeoXg jeouen A9Y LA ABY ND pajedionuy ABY LA 10U
saimipuadxg pue snuaAay JO JUsWSIBIS
WV 056
T4 4514 ¥31SIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

suoljeladQ -ade|d YoImpeyo
slleday % semn =481 ume
suonjesed -j9a1) ume
siieday @ sonnn -ebeylip sbejieH
suonessdQ -abe|ia sbejoy
sileday g saniin -poomopesiy
suonjesadQ -poomopesiy
sileday @ saiN -julo Jejus)
suoleladQ -juiod tojusn
siieday g Juswdinbg

sonnn

suoydeja)

suonesadQ jueld

jeba

Bupssuibug

sasuadx3 Jayio

S@OIAIDS ullelY

ANIWIVIHL ANV NOILOFTT0D YILYMLSYM

L00-GZ1-6¢1-800
¢00-1¢i-62¥-800
L00-¥Z2¥-6¢¥-800
¢00-€21-621-800
L00-€2¥-621-800
€00-¢ci-62-800
100-¢2y-6¢1-800
€00-1¢t-62#-800
100-12¥-621-800
000-vLE-621-800
000-19¢-6¢%-800
000-12€-6¢1-800
000-91€-62¥-800
000-¥1€-62¥-800
000-€1€-6¢1-800
000-00€-62-800
000-2¥2-62¥-800
000-000-62¥-800

uonduaseq

{e]0] anuaAay §0o pund
aWoDU| SNoSUR|aSIN

lelol $9¢ € Juawbag
$994 UonBOYIe)
$094 e
[eIDIBWWOY) -S89 JamMag
[ERUBPISOY -S88- Jomog

sa904 buidde|

Junoooy pusdxy

000-000-18€-800

000-051-79¢-300
000-0%1-+9€-800
000-0€1-79€-800
000-0¢1-¥9€-800
000-011-79¢-800

uonduaseqg

JUN0J2Y 8nuisAsy

6 :ebeg



%0 00°000°2$- 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00°000°2$ v6'v6£ 8%
%0 00'¥0Z'¥1$- 00'0% 00°0$ 00°0% 00'v0Z'¥L$ 0¥°228°00¢$
%E 00°856'59¥'L$- 00°0$ 00'296'05$ 00°0v.'L2$ 00°026'915'L$ 00°€LL'0LES
%0€ €0 iy 8%~ 00'0$ 16°G55'€$ 9.v19'2$ 00°000ZL$ ¥9'¥89'9$
2oy 9% Hoyag/sseoxg jsauesn ABY LA ASY LNY DENSU.Q:«\ N8Y UA J0LU-
96'7L2'8L$ 28'905'924- VL Lv8'069- ‘awoau] JoN
0L'VSSPLLS 18'v1¥°09$ 76°861'6£6$ :papuadxy
99'692°c61$ S0°'806'¢€$ 0Z'LSE'8P8s ianuaAsy
aIx jusuny Jolid
%6 98'GEZ°LZLLS  00°0% 0L'VSS'VLLS  L8'VIF09$ 95°06L°SET'1$  16'361°6£6%
%16 0c'eLys 00°0$ 00°0EL'v$ 00'0$ 0£°EPS 'S 0L'€b9°c$
%16 0€'ELYS 00'0$ 00°0E1L‘v$ 000% 0E'EVS'v$ 0L'€v9'c$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$
%0 00°001°1$ 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°00L°L$ 00°050°1$
%0 9Z'LEV LIPS 00°0$ 00'0$ 00°0$ 9T’ LEY LTS 9T LV LbS
%0 TR R 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0% 9z LEV' LTS 9z’ LEV' LTS
%0 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0% 00'0$ 00'0$ 00°0$
%0 00'0000€1$  00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'000°0€1L$ 00°000°0S1L$
%0 00°000°0£L$ 00'0$ 00°0% 00°0% 00'000°0€L$ 00°000°0€L$
%0 00°0$ 00°0$ 000% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0%
%01 oc'l6z'sv6$  00°0% 0LvTr'oLLS 18'VLY09$ 00'912'8G0°L$  86°€.0°C9.$
%0 00°0% 00°0$ 00°0$ 00°0$ 00'0$ 00'066'682$
%S \W'L52°6/58  00°0$ IS RA JRTAS 18°60¥°12$ 00°000'809% ¥S'G01'89%
%Pl 00'vZ.'€$ 00°0$ 00'965$ 81'081$ 00°02€'¥$ 05'582'C$
%81 00°126't$ 00°0$ 00'G50°L$ 05°225% 00'9.6'S$ GZ'LE0'9S
%Pl 16°0£6'€$ 00°0$ 60'629% 60°'90€$ 00°095'v$ 99'e/2'e$
pdx3 % sougjeg Jsoues pAdxX3 QLA pdx3 uno pajabpng pdx3 A Jold
salnypusdxy pue anuaAsy JO JUBWSIR]S
NV 0S:6
z20eivLiv HI1SIDUOM 40 dIHSNMOL

2Wo9U| Snosue|aasiy
$994 jJoedw| o1yel ]
sjuelIs

sBujuie3 1salo)u|

000-000-18€-0€0
000-001-€9€-0€0
000-1S¢-¥S€-0€0
000-000-1+€-0€0

uonduaseq

800 pung

lejoL puadx3 gpp pun4

Iel0] 981 ¢ juawbog
@susdx3g aouelnsuyj
‘JONVHNSNI
puog 9,0z -so94 Jusby |eosi4

[B10L 2. ¢ Juswbag
1saue)u] -puog uonebiqo jeseuso
1S3431NI 183d

lejoL Ly € Juswbog
jediouiig -puog uonebliqo |eisuss
“IVdIONIYd 1934

Iejol 62¥ € yuswbag
uoneaidaq
sjuswsroldw |eyden
siieday @ saniin -dwnd Jiepy
suojesadQ -dwngd Jiepy

siedey § samlN -e9eld ¥OIMpPeyD

JUNO22Y BnusAsy

800

000-05€-98+-800
000-000-98+-800
000-000-S.¥-800

000-00¢-2.%-800
000-000-¢.%-800

000-00¢-1 £#-800
000-000-1.¥-800

000-008-621-800
000-00£-621-800
200-9¢¥-627-800
100-92¥-62¥-800
¢00-G¢i-621-800

uonduossqg

Junoooy pusdxy

01 :ebeyq



%201 v6°870°'8$ 00°0$ ¥6'sZL'LbES zesThiives 00°220°'65€% LLSLTYPES
%c01L 26'611°8% 00°0% 16'960'.vE$ 16'960°2¥E% 00°2.6'8€€$ 0 ¥S1vPreS
%62 €0'L2$- 00°0% 16°82% GE'8C$ 00°001$ 1P 193
1eey % Honaq/ssaoxg joouen A9Y LA ASY LND pajedionuy ASY JA JOld
9.°6v.'852%" 8g'vrL'6ZLe- 29'966'8€2$ :awiodu] 38N
€L°192'c1€$ v9'66v'65L9 L6vE6°'2E5°C$ ipapuadxy
L6°2LS'YSS 9L pseioes 65°1€6'9.2°2¢  enuaAsy
ata juslmy Iold
%Ll 12'206'829'2% 0070 €L19z2'cles v9'66¥'651$ 00°0LL°2v6'C$ L16'VE6°LES'TS
%ZL 61'95¢°'08¢$ 00°0% 18°€vE05% 08°206'G$ 00°00.°9¢¥$ oav'LLe'TLLS
%t 00°00L'6v$ 00°0% 00°006°L$ 00°008°t$ 00°000°15% 0L LL9'eLS
%EL 6l°95¢z'/¢€$ 00°0% L8 EPY 8PS 08'20L°2$ 00°00.'s8€$ 9£'909°86$
%0 00°00€'GL$ 000 00°0% 00°0% 00'00g'GL$ SLLIE0LS
%6 EL'ELIVOL'TS  00°0% 18'966'€02$  6V'96L'VOLS  00°029°80€'Z$ Ll vbrvse'es
%0L 00'v66°€2$ 00°0% 00°900'95% 00°56Z'v1$ 00°000'08% 82°9¢6'vL0LS
%L €1'6.9'080'¢$ 00°0% 18°066°/11% 61°'105'06$ 000/9'822'c$ £¥'805°6€€°LS
%EE 06'0L9'vLLS 00°0$ 01'688°65$ G£'008'sv$ 00°005'0LL$ 00°005°9v$
%EE 06°0L9'VLLS 00'0% 01°688'cS$ GE'008'8Y$ 00°00S'0LL$ 00°005'91$
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0%
%8¢ 50°296°L$ 00°0% G6°L£0e$ 00°0% 00°000°LL$ So'Lob'rLS
%8¢ S0'C96'L$ 00°0% G6'LEOES 00°0% 00°000°LLS SO'LOY' VLS
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0$
pdx3 9% soueleg 1oouen paxg LA pax3g no perebpng pdx3 JA J0Ld
%2C 96'9.5'GL9'Z$- 00°0% 16'215'Y5$ 9.°v5€'0e$ £6'760'0,9°C$ 69°1€6'9LL°CS
%0 €6°0/6'v2L'L$- 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% €6'0/6'V¢L'L$ LOLLEPLLCS
/eay % U3a/sseoxy joouey A8Y LA A9Y UND pajedionuy A9Y JA 0L
sainjipuadxy pue anuaAay JO JUBWRIE]S
WY 066
ccoc/viiy YILSIOHOM 40 dIHSNMOL

2101 @nusAay g0 punyg
spung jend pinbi

sbuiuie3 1saiy|

000-020-55¢-5¢0
000-000-1¥€-G€0

uondusseq

0€0 puny

[ejol puadx3 ogp puny
[ej0] ysp € Juswbeg
uolsnboy pue
sjlel] pue syied
sjeubis g subig oyjel)
Iejol oy € Juawbag
seseyaind uawdinbg
speoy |eyden
[e30l 60¥ € Juawboag
siuswacidwi Buipjing
‘S1NVTd 8 SONIQTING LNIJWNHIAOD
[ejoL Gov € Juswbeg
swdinb3g so0
HMATFTO/ALUVLILOTS

JUN023Y BNUBABY

0€0

000-01 £-7St-0€0
000-009-7St-0€0
000-009-€€¥-0€0

000-0¥/.-0¢t-0€0
000-009-0€t-0£0

000-009-60%-0€0
000-000-60%-0€0

000-0¢Z-S0¥-0€0
000-000-50%-0€0

uonduaseqg

[e10L 9NUIAIY 0L0 puny

pund jetauas) Wol4 Jajsuel|

Juno2ay pusdxy

000-010-¢6£-0€0

uonduoseq

JUNOJ2Y anusnsy

L1 :abedq



90'728°L6$- G9'8.Z'6LEY ve208'282% ‘owoduf 1°N

EV'TTT0ET' IS £6°6.Z'LOVS 19°CCLLPS'8$  :papuadx3

1€'8€€ZEL LS 85°855°0ZL$ S6'6Z6'cZ8'8$  OnuaAsy

arx jueainy Iond

s|ejo] puels

or'Ls 98703 €6°€$ ‘awodu| 39N

00°0$ 00°0% 00°0% :papusdxgy

or'L$ 98°0$ £€6°€$ :anuUdAaYy

ata jusang 1ond 0v0 pund 00
%0 or'Ls 00°0$ ov'Ls 98°0% 00°0% £6°¢$ |€jo] @nusAay o0 pund
%0 ov'L$ 00°0$ or'1$ 98'0$ 00°0$ €6'cS ssedojersq sbujuses Jseielu]  000-00Z-L¥E-0¥0
1eay % Hoyaqg/sseaxg A9Y LA ABY LND pajedionuy ABY IA 0L uopduosaq  JUN02dY anusrsy

IR TAWA 2 ze'seliives 6zv8L'ezs- ‘duwodu JoN

00°0¢ 00°0% 00°000'89¢$ ‘papuadxz

¥6'STL LYeS zeselLiIves LLsLevres ‘anuaAsy

ata JusHno 1o1d g€0 pund 5€0
%0 00'000°cEE$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°cEE$ 00°000'89¢$ lejol puadx3 Ggp pung
%0 00°000°c€E$ 00'0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°ce$ 00°000°89¢$ Ieyol gey € Juowbag
%0 00°000°'cee$ 00°0% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°c€E$ 00°000°89¢$ 10joeuO] adueUBUIBA PEOY  000-0LE-8EH-GE0
%0 00°0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 00'0% 00°0% 3001489 ® SAvOd  000-000-8€H-5€0
pdx3 9 aoueleg jpouen padx3g giA pdx3 4uno pojebpng pAX3 A J0Ld uonauaseqg Junooay puadxy
1oy HoyeQg/sseoxy joouen A9y LA ABY LIND pajedionuy ABY JA dOLd uonduassg  Junooay anusrsy

sainypuadxy pue snusAaY JO JuaWDIe)S
WV 056
Y31S3OUOM 40 dIHSNMOL Z| abey

(44414 %4



ERECTED INTO ATOWNSHIP IN 1733

TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER

AT THE CENTER POINT OF MONTGOMERY COUNTY

PENNSYLVANIA

1721 Valley Forge Road, Post Office Box 767 Worcester, PA 19490

Planning & Parks Report
March 2022

Zoning Hearing Board (March 1)

» Williamson (ZHB 21-17) — Conducted a hearing for relief sought to allow up to fifteen
persons unrelated by blood, marriage, or adoption to occupy three dwelling units, as a
group home; continued to April 5.

Zoning Hearing Board (March 22)

* Yildiz-Fink (ZHB 21-15) — Conducted a hearing for relief sought to allow impervious
surface coverage over the maximum permitted, and to allow an in-ground pool to
encroach a rear-yard setback; continued to April 5.

¢ Malin-Smith (ZHB 22-01) — Conducted a hearing for relief sought to allow a porch to
encroach a front-yard setback; granted.

* Pinkerton (ZHB 22-02) — Conducted a hearing for relief sought to allow an in-ground
swimming pool and filtration equipment in a side yard; granted.

* North Penn Water Authority (ZHB 22-03) — Conducted a hearing for relief sought to
construct a water tank; continued to May 24.

Planning Commission (March 24)

* Marcolina (LD 2022-02) — Reviewed a plan of lot-line change at Water Street Road:
recommended for approval.

o Comprehensive Plan Update — Reviewed select chapters in the draft Worcester
Township Comprehensive Plan; continued to April 28.

Parks

e Scheduled field and pavilion rentals.
» Developed and scheduled 2022 recreation programming.

(610) 584-1410 WwWww.worcestertwp.com Fax: (610) 584-8901



Worcester Township
1721 Valley Forge Road

Phone: 610-584-1410 -
Report For 03/01/2022 to 03/31/2022

FESTR o Dl T

Total Issued Permits 104 / $99,568.69

Building Permit #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
1 Accessory Structure 4 $426,000.00 $1,870.58
2 Deck 6 $145,400.00 $657.00
3 Electrical 2 $4,295.00 $149.00
4 Generator 13 $159,234.00 $1,326.00
5 Mechanical g9 $95,756.00 $775.50
6 New Single Family Dwelling 12 $2,660,082.00 $49,578.40
7 New Townhome 4 $2,886,246.00 $34,746.63
8 Plumbing 1 $8,786.00 $74.50
9 Residential Alterations 2 $42,650.00 $653.08
10 |Solar Panels 2 $63,200.00 $304.00
11 |Stucco 2 $193,538.00 $119.00
12 |Swimming Pool In-Ground 4 $340,752.00 $968.00
13 |Use & Occupancy Resale/Use Change 1 $100.00 $104.50

Zoning Permit l #of Permits Construction Cost Permit Fees
1 Accessory Structure 3 $25,618.00 $82.50
2 Fence 12 $118,622.00 $330.00
3 Grading 21 $1,343,895.00 $7,665.00
4 Patio & Deck (less than 30" above ground) 5 $72,540.00 $137.50
5 Sign $195.00 $27.50

Total 104 $8,586,909.00 $99,568.69
State Fee $279.00

permits closed in March — 10

Run On: 4/1/2022 7:16:09 AM




Public Works Department Report

March 2022

1) Road Maintenance
A. Cleared inlets and drains throughout the Township
B. Filled potholes throughout the Township
C. Reestablishing edge of roadway swales
D. Replaced failing inlet top on Steelman Road

2) Storm Maintenance
A. 3.12.22 Snow event requiring after hours maintenance
B. 3.13.22 Snow event requiring after hours maintenance

3) Parks
A. Twice weekly cleaning of restrooms, emptying trash receptacles, and stocking dog
bags
B. Repairing washouts and general trail maintenance
C. Removal of dead trees and stumps Township properties/parks
D. Prepping the Heebner Park paved trail for paving
E. Installed bollard at the Mt. Kirk pedestrian bridge
F. Spring turf applications completed on playing fields
G. Defford pedestrian bridge paving repairs
H. Mulched Township properties

4) Vehicle Maintenance

A. Performed weekly maintenance of all Township vehicles
Prepping prior to and cleaning following snow events
64-61 Inspection
64-25 Dump bed repair
Annual service on 64-43 and 64-62

moow

5) Miscellaneous
A. Setting up and cleaning of Community Hall for rentals and Township events
B. Admin basement wall sealed



March 2022 Fire Marshal Report to BOS

1/ Fire Marshal investigations on 8 miscellaneous dispatches

2/ $18,500 Fire damage on property valued at $22,000.

3/ Supplied fire report for insurance company on car fire

4/ Advised building inspector of standpipe removal at 2750 Morris Rd

5/ Reviewed plans for new development at Valley Forge Road &
Germantown Pike.

6/ Disposed of fire extinguishers for township resident

7/ Addressed county of issues with address terminology on dispatches
Respectfully submitted

David Cornish

Fire Marshal



CKS ENGINEERS, INC. Ref. #7200-51

TO:
FROM
DATE;

MEMORANDUM

Worcester Township Board of Supervisors

: Joseph J. Nolan, P.E., Township Engineer

April 1, 2022

SUBJECT: Engineering Report - Project Status

This memorandum will provide an update and status report on the various projects that are
ongoing within the Township as of April 1, 2022.

1.

Turnpike Sound Barriers Grant Project: The pre-construction meeting for the project
was held on February 1, 2022. The Notice to Proceed was issued and the project is
scheduled for September 2022 completion. We are currently reviewing project
submittals.

Valley Green WTP Filter Project: CKS is continuing with the design of the new
tertiary filter at the Valley Green WTP. We are waiting on PADEP for the Part 2 Permit
and the preliminary treatment requirements associated with a potential re-rating of the
facility. We expect to start construction in 2022 pending PADEP action. All design

work has been completed and we are evaluating equipment costs received from
Dutchland.

Evansburg Park Trail: The revised trail location has been approved. CKS has
completed the additional field survey work due to the changes. We are proceeding
with the plan preparation, and we are coordinating this project with the Township, and
the Township's traffic engineer. PennDOT may assist with the Kratz Road crossing.

East Mount Kirk Park: We are working with the Township to install a Pavilion with
Restrooms at this park. A new parking area will also be added, and the existing trail
will be repaved. The Township has placed the order for the Pavilion building. This
project is out for public bid, and bids will be opened on April 13, 2022.

Classroom in the Park: We are working with Township Staff on selecting a building
for this project and as well as the site-plan for the project. We are evaluating a second
building option for this project.

Drainage Projects: We have completed our design for three (3) small drainage
projects in the Township. This project is out for public bid, and bids will be opened
on April 13, 2022. These projects will be constructed in the summer of 2022,




CKS ENGINEERS, INC. A April 1, 2022

Ref: # 7200-51
Page 2

Miscellaneous Items

a.

CKS Engineers assisted the Township on numerous zoning and land
development related issues as requested during the month.

CKS Engineers performed various site inspections in conjunction with finalizing
Use & Occupancy Permits during the month.

CKS reviewed numerous grading permit applications and stormwater
applications for the Township during the month.

CKS Engineers, Inc. continued to provide inspection services in conjunction
with all ongoing land development and subdivision projects throughout the
Township. This also included verifying completion of items and preparation of
escrow releases for these projects, as requested.

CKS continues to assist in work required in conjunction with the review and
approval of subdivisions and land developments and Conditional Use
applications submitted to the Township. These currently include the Palmer
Tract, Huginar property and the Dubner property.

The above represents a status report on the projects and services currently being performed
by CKS Engineers, Inc. Please contact me if you have any questions on any of these items.

JUN/paf
Tommy Ryan, Township Manager

cC.

File

Respectfully submitted,
CKS ENGINEERS, INC.

Township 7neer§ /

Jobgph J. Nolan, PE. \



Worcester Volunteer Fire Department

Worcester, PA
‘ This report was generated on 4/1/2022 12:15:52 PM

Incidents by Shift for Date Range
Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

30+

25

20

16

10

Fire Police

 Fire Poﬁce B |
TOTAL: 27

T 2 |

Fire Call Avg. Attendance: 20.9 Call Man Hours: 261

FP Call Avg. Attendance: 7 Weekly Drill Man Hours: 268 hours

_ _ Daytime Calls Twp.
Avg. Drill Attendance: 33.5 Employees Assisted: 9

Incidents with multiple EXPOSURES, with distinct stations, may create a slight difference between the report E' EMERGENCY
total and total number of actual incidents for the DATE RANGE provided. The totals reflect the # INCIDENTS
each STATION was assigned. Only REVIEWED incidents included. eDmerlge;;yrepoﬂing-com
ocC {da:
Page # 1 of 1




Worcester Volunteer Fire Department

Worcester, PA

This report was generated on 4/1/2022 12:17:54 PM

Count of Incidents by Incident Type per Zone

Incident Status: Reviewed | Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

% of Incidents per Zone

34 - COLLEGEVILLE

:311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

.53 - LOWER PROVIDENCE

;571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup

61 - EAST NORRITON

111 - Building fire

:440 - Electrical wiring/equipment problem, other
551 - Assist police or other governmental agency
{611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

76 - TOWAMENCIN

745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

‘78 - UPPER SALFORD
111 - Building fire

83 - WORCESTER

142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire

311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew

:322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries

352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle

:424 - Carbon monoxide incident

1442 - Overheated motor

551 - Assist police or other governmental agency
736 - CO detector activation due to malfunction

W = = N

-_ el e wd aa NN -

I 34 - COLLEGEVILLE
53 - LOWER PROVIDENCE
N 76 - TOWAMENCIN
I 78 - UPPER SALFORD
61 - EAST NORRITON
I 83 - WORCESTER
86 - SKIPPACK

3.70%

7.41%
3.70%
3.70%
11.11%

3.70%

3.70%

3.70%
7.41%
7.41%
3.70%
3.70%
3.70%
3.70%
3.70%

Report shows count of incidents for Status selected.

emergencyreporting.com
Doc ld: 1390
Page # 1 of 2




745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional

86 - SKIPPACK

200 - Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat other
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route

Report shows count of incidents for Status selected.

14.81%

3.70%
3.70%

EMERGENCY
@ REFORTING"
emergencyreporting.com

Doc Id: 1380
Page#2 of 2



IWorcester Volunteer Fire Department

Worcester, PA
This report was generated on 4/1/2022 12:27:37 PM

Total Elapsed Time per Incident by Incident Type for Date Range
Incident Type(s): All incident Types | Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

1XX - Fire
2022-64 111 - Building fire 03/10/2022 08:21:17 | 03/10/2022 10:00:57 01:39:40
2022-66 C111- Building fire 03/13/2022 04:46:33 | 03/13/2022 05:34:42 00:48:09
2022-82 : 111 - Building fire - 03/31/2022 21:09:20 | 03/31/2022 22:17:34 01:08:14
Incidents Elapsed Time 03:36:03
2022-59 142 - Brush or brush-and-grass mixture fire 03/03/2022 14:40:02 | 03/03/2022 15:18:35 00:38:33
Incidents Elapsed Time 00:38:33
Total Elapsed Time 04:14:36
2XX - Overpressure Rupture, Explosion, Overheat
2022-79 l 200 - Overpressure rupture, explosion, overheat other 03/29/2022 16:02:46 | 03/29/2022 16:37:42 00:34:56
Incidents Elapsed Time 00:34:56
Total Elapsed Time 00:34:56
3XX - EMS
2022-56 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 03/01/2022 14:18:02 | 03/01/2022 14:28:48 00:10:46
2022-74 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 03/23/2022 00:45:45 | 03/23/2022 00:55:13 00:09:28
2022-77 311 - Medical assist, assist EMS crew 03/26/2022 17:10:14 | 03/26/2022 17:24:08 00:13:54
Incidents Elapsed Time 00:34:08
2022-57 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 03/01/2022 15:42:17 | 03/01/2022 15:46:20 00:04:03
2022-72 322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 03/21/2022 14:55:25 | 03/21/2022 15:22:05 00:26:40
Incidents Elapsed Time 00:30:43
2022-70 352 - Extrication of victim(s) from vehicle [ 03/19/2022 06:37:06 | 03/19/2022 07:58:30 01:21:24
Incidents Elapsed Time 01:21:24
Total Elapsed Time 02:26:15
4XX - Hazardous Condition
2022-67 | 424 - Carbon monoxide incident | 03/17/2022 18:37:04 I 03/17/2022 19:00:52 00:23:48
Incidents Elapsed Time 00:23:48
2022-69 ] 440 - Electrical wiring/fequipment problem, other ] 03/18/2022 18:30:43 ] 03/18/2022 18:55:43 00:25:00
Incidents Elapsed Time 00:25:00
2022-60 ] 442 - Overheated motor I 03/03/2022 18:34:10 | 03/03/2022 19:08:02 00:33:52
Incidents Elapsed Time 00:33:52
Total Elapsed Time 01:22:40
5XX - Service Call
. 2022-65 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency B 03/12/2% 1?:17:38 03/12/2022 13:i5:15 ] 01:2_7:37
Incident data is restricted to Completed or Reviewed incidents. Alarm Date Time from Basic Info 4 Gm
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1713
Page # 1 0f 2




Worcester Volunteer Fire Department

Worcester, PA

This report was generated on 4/1/2022 12:27:37 PM

2022-81 551 - Assist police or other governmental agency 03/31/2022 19:24:38 | 03/31/2022 20:32:10 01:07:32
2022-63 571 - Cover assignment, standby, moveup | 03/08/2022 03:14:10 | 03/08/2022 04:31:28 | 01:17:18
!
6XX - Good Intent
202261 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 03/04/2022 14:15:17 | 03/04/2022 14:27:00 00:11:43
2022-62 | 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 03/06/2022 16:15:17 | 03/06/2022 16:22:00 | 00:06:43
2022-73 ] 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route | 03/22/2022 14:38:19 | 03/22/2022 14:44:12 | 00:05:53
2022-75 | 611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route | 03/26/2022 21:53: 00 ' 03/26/2022 22:04:13 | 00:11:13
7XX - False Alarm ) o S -
202276 | 736- CO detector activation due to malfunction | 03127/2022 16:26:09 | 03/27/2022 16:52:22 | 00:26:13
i
e — L e ——
2022-58 _ 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 03/02/2022 20: 36 01 | 03/02/2022 20:47:09 \ 00:11:08
2022-68 | 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 03/1 8/2022 11:28: 56 03/18/2022 11:33:33 | 00:04:37
2022-71 | 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional | 03/19/2022 21:15:07 | 03/19/2022 21:31:56 | 00:16:49
2022-78 | 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional ! 03/28/2022 17:20:02 03/28/2022 17:40:25 [ 00: 20 23
2022-80 : 745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 03/29/2022 18:51:06 | 03/29/2022 18:59:57 | 00 08 51
—_— — JI —
Incident data is restricted to Completed or Reviewed incidents. Alarm Date Time from Basic Info 4 @ e A
emergencyreporting.com
Doc Id: 1713
Page # 2 of 2




Worcester Volunteer Fire Department
Worcester, PA
| This report was generated on 4/1/2022 12:21:25 PM

Count of Classes and People by Class Category with Class Hours and Man Hours for Date Range
Passed/Failed: Both Passed and Failed | Start Date: 03/01/2022 | End Date: 03/31/2022

CLASS COUNT TOTAL CLASS HOURS COUNT OF PEOPLE TOTAL MAN HOURS
Certification Class 1 16:00 6 96:00
Thursday Night Drill 4 8:00 134 268:00

This report lists the actual count of Reviewed classes and the class hours, and the number of people who attended

EMERGENCY
those classes and the total Man Hours for each Class Category. This report pulls training hours from the Training @
Code Hours field on the Info Page. eDme:ger;cé);rseponing.com
oC 1d:

Page # 1 of 1



} 0 | # abed

€29 :p130Q
woo Buiodelfousbiews
‘SJUBAT POZIOUINY / PaYO0T Saphnjoul

9 vEVLS Buianoo gg Jeppe BUlo _I ¢202/9¢/€0
|1lejaq abeiano/Agpueys
I Sy lle1eQ leldung Jadoou| [OU0D dlesr] JuaAg €20z/1£/£0
gL lleleq jeseung Jadoos) louoD dyel] jueAl ¢202/0g/E0
jreyag \a_E.:.:EoG~

2eoz/1.€/€0 :01eq pul | Z20z/L0/€0 :ejeq Hels
(edeaspueT) abuey sjeq Joj A1obajen sod sjuang

Wd 95:9v:2L 220Z/L/¥ Uo pajessualb sem podai siyL
Vd 18150040/

Juswpedaq ali4 1838jUN|OA 19)SOIION




%ETY 8L (44 €C €€
%6°L ST € 9 9
%C'TE 6S 8T 8T £C
%0°0 0 0 0 0
%T'T [4 0 0 4
%T°0T 6T S 8 9
%6°L ST 14 L 14
%S°0 T 0 T 0
juadad sje103 by AON e To} dasg any Inr unf Aepy Jdy JeAl qgod uef

20T HOYVIA
140d3d IDNVINGIANV

sjejo)
Aoeddpis

SIaWlejy puodI3s
yinowA|d

yuaglen

Auno) AlawoSiuopn
S2U3PIN0Id JIIMO]
dlepsuet

ajjiasAajieH



30

17Nvd4 ON 38Tvd WHVY

20

1Nvd 387Tvd WAVTY
20

1Nvd 38V4 WYV
00

17NVd 3STvd NdvTvY
o0

11NVd 3874 WAV
20

1INvd 3S7v4 WYYV
20

17Nvd 3S7vd WHYTY
a0

1INvd 3STvd WdvlY
20

11Nvd 3S7vd WYY
20

171Nv4 387V NIV
20

1INvd 387v4 WAV
0D

1INv4 387vd WAV
20

11NV 3871v4 WAV
30

1INvd 357v4 Wav1Y
020

1INvd 3STv4 WavTY
20

LINVd 3S7vd WAV
0o

F10IHIA AINOANVYEY
09

TIVD dN ONYH L16
(010

TIVI dN ONVH LL6
09

TIVO dN ONVH L 16

adAL |leo jeury

96666¢ 1€:61:L0

99690¢€ 9t:12:CI

8G10L€ £5:09:01

05880¢ $5:20:00

865.5¢€ 8€:€9°10

¥L90€€ ¢L:9¢ZL

€9129¢ 622521

¥2e86¢ 10:62:GL

ovocee 1Sveile

88266¢€ Le:1E:2C

Z8L60¢ Z1:95:€0

95806¢ 20:95:80

€L62VE €€:€5°2Z

LOZY¥E €'92:80

190¥8¢ 8£:50:20

LGEGLE 8E:G0:GL

0029s¢ 621121

viciee 8ivliGl

568262 Sl:6¥€l

9.591€ 12:50'61

laquiny [jed swiL

¢cockl-eiN
ccoe-cl-ley
ceocel-leiy
2zoc-el-telN
2eoz-eg-1ey
Zc0e-LL-eN
220z-20-1eN
¢c0z-0l-tey
2c0z-L1-telN
2cog-Le-telN
ceoe-cl-leN
¢cic-0c-teN
¢coc-6l-1e
¢c0c-0c-teiN
2z0e-6¢-1ely
2202-vL-1eN
Zc0c-ceren
Ze0z-Gl-ley
¢e0e-0L-lep

Z20z-v1-1en
ojeq |1ed



X
LINVYNIVIdWOD
A" Q3TI3ONVI
X
LNVYNIVIdWOO
A8 Q3TIIONVO
X
INVNIVIdWOD
Ad G3T13ONVD
X
INVNIVIdWOD
A9 G3T13ONVD
X
INVNIVIdNOD
A8 d3TT30NVD
X
INVNIVIdNOD
A" G3T113ONVD
X
LNVYNIVIdWOD
A8 d3TI3ONVD
X
LNVNIVIdINOD
A8 Q3TIIONVD
X
ANVNIVIdINOD
A9 Q3TT13ONVD
X
ANVNIVIdNOD
A8 A3T13ONYD
X
ANVYNIVIdNOD
A8 Q3TI3ONVD
AdVI9UN8 A31dW3LLY
O AdVIOdNg

TF1dWIS - 1INVSSY

20

aNNO4 - 1SOT TVNINY
20

aNNO4 - LSO TVNINY

6€098¢C £0:82:02

S6€90E SPLL0L

€8169¢ ELiLEWL

129982 05:2h:8L

¥26.6€ 8G:¥1-GlL

9¥.9.2 ¥0'LE9L

G1.6€¢ £5:9€:20

6+922¢ 15702

£686€¢ 1€:21°80

Pirlive 80:20:90

881¥9€ 0L:LE€)

(A 4TV HAA: ]

002142 80'€S L1

v2Gela €220:L)

PrLeSe 0L:€2°02

2e0e-L0-1el

ceoc-ci-lely

€c0c-g2-1eN

2¢0z-L0-JeN

zzoz-le-ten

¢c0e-50-1ely

¢coc-6L-1eiN

220g-Gl-te

€c0z-61-1BN

ccoe-le-le

(dva 7ol

220c-50-tely

ce0c-vo-1e

2c0z-vo-le

Z202-10~en



20

T00HDS - M03HD
ALRND3S JILSINOA
20

TOOHJS - M03HD
ALIIND3AS J1LSs3aNOa
00

TTOOHIS - MO3HD
ALI™ND3S Jlls3anoa
00

TOOHIS - HO3HD
ALIIND3S D1LS3aNOA

20 M03HO

ALIFINJ3S J11s3anoa
09
43H10 - J1LS3N0Aa

IVANLYN - HLY3A

IVHENLYN - HLv3ad
09

LNIVIdWOD
ISION/IONVEdNLsIa
09

LNIVIdNOD
JSION/AONYYNLSIa
20

1SI40L0OW @31dvsia
20

1SIMO1OW a3davsia
20

1SIHOLOW aG31dvsia
20

LSIMOLOW a31avsIa
30

LSRIOLOW a318vsIa
20

1SI4O10OW aa1avsia
X

INVNIVIdWNOD

Ad Q3T3IONVD

6.4510¢€ 6v:ce:0L

191,62 §5:5¥'0L

215962 95:21:80

20659¢ 8¢:25:80

1520€¢€ 81:¥5:01

§9008¢ §1:0z:€L

89119€ OV LEEL
LZv.i5€ 8E6¥:00

¢662EeE Clileile

249218¢ 8Zile€l

£6056¢€ £€:2¢:2¢

£8€90€ S¥-01:01

66009¢€ 89°€SFl

LEELCE ¥ELESL

08S6vE G0:LE°€L

€2e8LE ¥PTEILO

§8Z1 1€ 80:€191

c¢eoz-LL-1eiy

¢c0e-0L-1eN

2c0z-01-Jey

2c0e-c0-1eN

¢coz-LL-teN

2c02-90-1eiN

ccog-ve-leinN
2e0c-€g-Jely

ccoe-LL-1e

¢coc-gc-1eiy

2e0c-0¢e-1eiy

Zeoz-zi-teiN

Zcaz-eg-lenN

2z0e-§l-Jen

2zoz-lg-teN

2c0z-g1-1eiN

¢eoz-el-eN



SIRNCNE - SAW

SANCNI
ON ‘NNY ANV LIH - DAN

VLY - OAN

o0 AL3dVS
YIHAVI HOLOW

00 Al34vS
H3ARFAYD JOLOW

20

OION NON - W31l 1SO1

143HL ALILN3AI
H3H10 - M1VLS

- WO - LNJWSSVYIVYH
YIH1O - MvisS

- WNOD - LNFWSSYHVYH
(019}

W31l dNNO4

20
TOOHJIS - XD3HD
ALI¥NJ3S DILS3INOA

818

TOOHOS - M03HD
ALRKENO3S JlLs3anoa
20

JTO0HOS -X03HD
ALIREND3S DlLS3NOA
20

I0O0HJS - M03HD
ALIFIND3S J1LS3NOA
[0

TTOOHJS - M03HD
ALI™NO3S 211S3Nn0a

30

JOOHOS - M03HD
ALRINO3AS JlLS3aNnOa
30

JOOHOS - MJ3HD
ALIMND3S J1LS3N0a

6v86v¢€ Cl:8Cvl

L2886E L9061l

L9PBEE 80:6€°90

¢e09Le SSP0iLL

9EvS2E 6€:6G-L1

491952 Lt1E60

182¥8¢ 85'62:CL

Y.L¥262 29'S0:60

PE6¥8Z 1G:92:G1

08..9¢ LZ:E¥'60

¢L599¢2 2¥0TiLL

PSE9SC ¢€:10:01

¢rBSSC ¥5:95:80

¥#.895¢ ¥0'S:80

6480.¢ 6401

LE€€8¢ L2:G160

66€€£8¢ 60:92°60

Ze0e-te-eiN

ceoz-leten

¢coz-61-1eiy

Zcocvi-leiy

220e-91-Jely

ce0e-lLo-teN

2c0e-L0-1e

€¢02-60-1epN

¢c0c-L0-1e|y

¢c0e-5e-1eiN

cc0c-c0-te

celc-Lo-teiy

¢coz-10-teiy

220¢-10-feN

¢c0cvo-JeN

€¢02-L0-1epy

€c0c-L0-1eN



d

Qad - AON3OV

Y3HL0 Ol ¥343d

09

ad o0

- 1SISSVY 1S3ND3Y

20

Y03HD 104 Lvd

20

HO3HO 104 Lvd

20

MO3HD T0YLvd

020)

AND3HO 10H1Lvd
S3HNCNI

ON 318714043 - DA
S3A™FNCNI

ON ‘378v1LH0d3d - OAW
SARNCNI

ON ‘379v1H04d3d - AW
STRNCNE

ON ‘3718VLH0d3d - OAW

J18VLHOdIA-NON - DAN
F19V.LHOdIE-NON - JAN
A19VY.LHOdTH-NON - DAW
19V1H0dIU-NON - DAN
A1GVLHOSTH-NON - JAN
19VLH0dIH-NON - DA
319VLHOdIH-NON - DA

F719VLH0d3d-NON - DA

J1GVLHOdTI-NON - DAN

€850¥C LS ¥G L

98.51€ €1:6L:94

690L.¢ £€'65°L)

€025¥E 91:95:€)

6¥v69Z 2€:81:S0

£¥885¢ L0°1€:81

§2€90¢E ¥0:95:60

§6609¢ £1:00:60

€22092 06:10:L0

§295.¢ S0PeiLL

¥98¥LE 9L:9L:€L

99629¢ 9v-82:S1

6£085¢ ¢¥:92:51

6656L€ 10:0€:0}

LIPPOE SEPEYL

01018€ 0C:S+:0L

SLS.vE €£:8€20

86680¢€ LZ:€L:L0

L981¢2¢E 6¥:10:LL

ceoc6lenN

ccoe-vi-Jen
2202-50-1ey
Zc0e-0cten
2z0z-v0o-4en
ccoe-10-Je
(4AvaA sy
¢c0z-20~JenN
2202-20~Bely
220¢-50-1e|N
ccoe-vi-JeN
¢cQT-coeN
cc0e-Lo-JeN
Nmow-m l-1eN
ce0c-ve-1e
¢e0c-g2-1enN
[AAA YAl |
Zcoz-el-1enN

2eoe-Gl-1enN



1d3HL
20
HO33ds

o2e)
HO33dS

09 ¥301440 338

09 ¥y3DI440 338

09 ¥321440 338

09 ¥30I440 338

09 ¥3dI440 338
09 ¥321440 338

00 ¥301d4033s

09 ¥30I440 33s

09 d3AJI440 338

09 ¥3dI44033S

HSIgaNY ONIY3LLYDOS
00  si¥g3a

- IVIINY - QdvZvH dvoy
00  sldg3a

- TVININY - QdvZvH avod
30 Ssiy¥daa

- IVININY - QivZvH avod
d

dd - ADN39V

¥3HL1O0 Ol Y343

|

ad - AON3OV

H3HLO Ol ¥343y

d

ad - AON3OV

H3H1O0 OL Y343y

9EEGEE 9G°9E°0L

€59559¢ 85:/8:20

1€065¢ 90:¢v61
960¥6€ #5:00:81

61Cl8E 62:€giLL

82858¢ 65.02:61

6G2¥9¢ 65:92:02

88158¢ L1:1g9l
069..¢ 05:10:L2

25.¥8T 65:LSvL

10v0Le 01:G1:60

91€89¢ O¥:ET Ll

¥51¢0¢€ 820821

¥0E8SE 8E¥1 80

8.690¢ 812221

LL020€ 92:80°El

058€8¢Z 61'€9:01

690.0€ OF:L0:€L

256.0€ 90:6¢e:2)

668562 12:20:90

€c0z-gi-1ey

2c0z-e0-1e

ccoe-Lo-teiy
¢c0c-oe-1e

¢c0c-8¢-1ei

¢c0c-L0-1e|y

cc0c-co-teN

2c0e-L0-1e
¢20g-50-1eN

¢c0e-L0-1eiN

2c0c-v0-teiN

ceoe-Sg-1en

ccoc-LL-Bei

ccoe-ge-leiN

ccoc-¢l-teiN

cedc-ci-tenN

2c0z-L0-1B

ceoz-zl-lely

ccoc-cl-ren

AR



00
dOlS Old4vdl
20
dOLS Old4vdi
20
dOl1S Oid4dvdl
20
dOls Diddvdl
20
dOLS Olddvdl
30
dOlS Olddval
20
dOl1S Jlddvdl
20
dOl1S 144wl
00
dOl1S Ol4dvdl
ole}
dOLS Dlddvdl
30
dOL1Ss Ol44vdl
00
dO1s Jid4vdl

d3AIEA

OLLVHYI/NOILYIOIA

Old4vdl
AIAIEA

OlLVHHI/NOILYIOIA

Olddvdl
H3IARIA

JILYHHI/NOILLVIOIA

alddvdlL

FIJIHIA - L43HL
Ad3IDYO4/anvyA

- 143HL

Ad3IDHOJ/dNVHA

-143HL

143HL
1d43HL

YEQLOE SSvPOL

128v.¢€ 22:6):0C

8¥GZ.LE 8L:€L60

L20LLE 6Y LY2T

9¢5€8¢ ¥0:05:60

S¥l8ee 6v¥:22'12

gerole gLzl

G1€89¢ 9¥:9Z: 11

£9189¢ 20:95:01

€P0v.LZ 910010

606v.LE 19:8Y:0T

8¥viee 2v:L0:60

991€82 01'82:80

2eraae 659571

L¥8.YE 8G:€L:80

PLELBE CLVILL

8296¢¢€ 8E:81:80

9b0€8E 91:9G:LL

§122.Z 96951
L¥0S.¢ 65-L¥'80

ccae-LL-1e

220c-9¢-jelN

Z202-9z-1eiN

220z-92-1eN

¢c0e-L0-teN

cc0e-9l-1eN

ceoz-gl-lely

¢z0e-g5¢-1enN

&eoz-s2-1ey

¢e0c-50-1e

ceoec-9z-1e

2e0g-91-1eiN

¢eoeg-Lo-Jey

¢c0z-22--eiN

¢eoc-1¢-1eiN

2c0g-gc-1eiN

ccoe-L1-1elN

¢c0c-8¢-1e

Ze0eg-vo-1e
220Z-50-1elN



09

HOJHO FHY4T1IM

20
dOLS Olddvdl
00
dOlS JlddvdlL
o3e]
dOl1S OlddvdlL
20
dOlS 2144Vl
00
dOlS Olddvdl
20
dOLS O1ddvdl
20
dOlS Diddvdl
a2
dOLS Dlddvdl
a0
dOl1S DlddvidlL
20
dOl1S Dl44vdlL
00
dO18 Diddvdl
20
dOl1S Olddvdl
20
dOLS Oiddvdl
30
dOL1S Oiddvall
30
dOLS Jlddvdl
20
dOl1S OIddvil

rvlvbbe G2:€€:60

62095¢ S€:9¥:90

6££96¢€ ¢0:2€:80

61€19¢ 92:52:0}

80201 20:€0'L)

L¥esee €€0¢CiL)

9S|eve LiE€28)

L224/2 S1'8lLe

§8€96¢ G¥'292e

geeele ololial

95966¢ L2'LECC

9.665¢ 22616}

8ecere 00:bP8lL

81£08€ ¢€:2€80

v18LLE 6€:80:91

62¢866¢ 02:90:00

§629.¢€ 15:.2°L0

€¢0c-0¢--eiN

2e0z-10-1ely

ceoz-1e-teiy

¢c0z-coJen

Zeoe-cl-lenN

¢coz-9l-1eN

¢c0z-6L-1eN

<c0g-50-1eiN

¢c0c-60-1elN

¢cocv0-teiy

2c0c-0L-JelN

ecoz-eeleiN

ccoe-6l-tely

¢e0c-8g-1e

220eg-Le-1eiN

¢eoz-LI-1eN

¢e0g-Le-1eN



WORCESTER TOWNSHIP BOARD OF SUPERVISORS BUSINESS MEETING

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP COMMUNITY HALL
FAIRVIEW VILLAGE, WORCESTER, PA
WEDNESDAY, MARCH 16, 2022 - 7:30 PM

CALL TO ORDER by Chair DeLello at 7:30 PM

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

ATTENDANCE

PRESENT: RICK DELELLO [X]
LOU BETZ [X]
STEVE QUIGLEY [ ]

INFORMATIONAL ITEMS

Tommy Ryan, Township Manager, announced this‘evening’s meeting was being recorded
for rebroadcast.

Mr. Ryan noted the Board will meet ih Executive Session following this evening’s
Business Meeting to discuss a matter of perSonnel, in specific professional consulting
services. Mr. Ryjan noted a decision 1§ not expected-to be made at this time.

PUBLIC COMMENT

KimDavid, Worcester, commented on eminent domain and the Palmer property.

Brian Threlfall, Worcester, commented on open space preservation, and on a possible open
space referendum.

Susan §mith, Worcester, commented on the Township purchasing the Palmer property,
open spacg preservation efforts, a possible open space referendum, and development in
Florida.

Nancy Threlfall, Worcester, read a statement submitted by Bob Fesnak, Worcester,
regarding open space preservation and a possible open space referendum.

Wini Hayes, Worcester, commented on eminent domain and the Palmer property, and on
a possible open space referendum.

Jim Beam, Worcester, commented on a possible open space referendum.



OFFICIAL ACTION ITEMS

a) Consent Agenda — Chair DeLello asked if any Member wished to remove an item from the
consent agenda. There were no requests to remove an item from the consent agenda.

Supervisor Betz made a motion to approve a consent agenda that includes (a) the Treasurer’s
Report and other Monthly Reports for February 2022, (b) bill payment for February 2022 in
the amount of $434,905.12, and, (c) the February 16, 2022 Business Meeting minutes. The
motion was seconded by Chair DeLello.

There was no public comment.

By unanimous vote the Board adopted the motion to approve.

OTHER BUSINESS

* There was no other business discussed at this evening’s meeting,

PUBLIC COMMENT
e Ms. Smith commented on bu&gete‘d& receipts and eagp"enditures.

* Burt Hynes, Worcester, commented on deyélopment of thie Dubner property.

ADJOURNMENT

There being no further business brought beforethe Board, Chair DeLello adjourned the Business
Meeting at 7:56 PM.

Respectfully Submitted:

Tommy Ryan



TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 2022-10

A RESOLUTION TO GRANT PRELIMINARY/FINAL APPROVAL OF
MATTHEW & MELISSA MARCOLINA RESIDENTIAL LOT LINE
SIMPLE CONVEYANCE PLAN

WHEREAS, Matthew Marcolina and Melissa Marcolina, and Brendan
J. Kilcoyne (hereinafter referred to as “Applicants”) have
submitted a Subdivision Plan to Worcester Township and have made
application for Preliminary/Final Plan Approval of a plan known as
Simple Conveyance Plan for Matthew & Melissa Marcolina. The
Applicants Marcolina are owners of Lot 1 an approximate 5.396 acre
tract of land located at 3320 Water Street Road, Worcester
Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania in the AGR Zoning
District of the Township, being Tax Parcel No. 67-00-03880-508 as
more fully described in the Deed recorded in the Montgomery County
Recorder of Deeds Office. Applicant Kilcoyne is the owner of Lot
2, an approximate 1.579 acre tract of land located at 3310 Water
Street Road, Worcester Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania,
in the R-175 Zoning District of the Township, being Tax Parcel No.
67-00-03881-003, as more fully described in the Deed recorded in
the Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds Office; and

WHEREAS, the Applicants propose a residential lot line change
to permit the conveyance of a 6,500 square foot parcel (Parcel A)
from the owner of Lot 2 to the owner of Lot 1. (the “Subdivision”);
and

WHEREAS, said plan received a recommendation for
Preliminary/Final Plan Approval by the Worcester Township Planning
Commission at their meeting on March 24, 2022; and

WHEREAS, the Preliminary/Final Plan for the proposed
subdivision, prepared by InlLand Design, LLC, titled, “Simple
Conveyance Plan for Matthew & Melissa Marcolina” consisting of one
sheet, dated February 7, 2022, with latest revisions dated February
23, 2022, is now in a form suitable for Preliminary/Final Plan
Approval (the “Plan(s)” or “Preliminary/Final Plan”) by the
Worcester Township Board of Supervisors, subject to certain
conditions.



NOW, THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE FOREGOING,

IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of Worcester
Township, as follows:

1. Approval of Plan. The Preliminary/Final Plan as
described above, is hereby approved, subject to the conditions set
forth below.

2. Conditions of Approval. The approval of the
Preliminary/Final Plan is subject to strict compliance with the
following conditions:

A, Compliance with all comments and conditions set
forth in the CKS Engineers, Inc. letter of March 1,
2022 relative to the Plan.

B. Compliance with all comments and conditions set
forth in the Montgomery County Planning Commission
review letter of March 15, 2022.

C. The Applicants shall execute and record such Deeds
necessary to effectuate the consolidation of Parcel
A with parcel no. 67-00-03880-508 (Lot 1). In

addition, a remainder deed for parcel no. 67-00-
03881-003 (Lot 2) shall be executed and recorded.
The deeds shall be in form satisfactory to the
Township Solicitor and Township Engineer. Such
Deeds shall be recorded simultaneously with the
Plan.

D. The Applicants shall provide to the Township for
signature that number of Plans required for
recording and filing with the various Departments
of Montgomery County, plus an additional three (3)
Plans to be retained by the Township, and the
Applicants shall have all Plans recorded, and the
Applicants return the three (3) Plans to the
Township within seven (7) days of Plan recording.

E. The Applicants shall provide a copy of the recorded
Plan in an electronic format acceptable to the

2



Township Engineer, within seven (7) days of Plan
recording.

F. The Applicants shall make payment of all
outstanding review fees and other charges due to
the Township prior to Plan recording.

G. The Subdivision shall be in strict accordance with
the content of the Plans, notes on the Plans and
the terms and conditions of this Resolution.

H. The cost of accomplishing, satisfying and meeting
all of the terms and conditions and requirements of
the Plans, notes to the Plans, this Resolution, and
the Agreement shall be borne entirely by the
Applicants, and shall be at no cost to the Township.

3. Acceptance. The conditions set forth in paragraph 2
above shall be accepted by the Applicants, in writing, within ten
(10) days from the date of receipt of this Resolution.

4. Effective Date. This Resolution shall become effective
on the date wupon which the Conditions are accepted by the
Applicants in writing.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Plans shall be considered to
have received Preliminary/Final Approval once staff appointed by
the Worcester Township Board of Supervisors determines that any
and all conditions attached to said approval have been resolved to
the satisfaction of Township staff and appropriate Township
officials have signed said Plans and submitted them for recording
with the Montgomery County Recorder of Deeds. Applicants shall
provide the Township with executed Preliminary/Final Plans, record
plans, development agreements, easements, and other associated
documentation, according to Township procedures. Any changes to
the approved site plan will require the submission of an amended
site plan for land development review by all Township review
parties.



RESOLVED and ENACTED this 20th day of April, 2022 by the
Worcester Township Board of Supervisors.

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

By:
Rick DelLello, Chair

Attest:

Tommy Ryan, Secretary

ACCEPTANCE

The undersigned states that they are authorized to execute
this Acceptance on behalf of the Applicants and owners of the
property which is the subject matter of this Resolution, that they
have reviewed the Conditions imposed by the Board of Supervisors
in the foregoing Resolution and that they accept the Conditions on
behalf of the Applicants and the owners and agree to be bound
thereto. This Acceptance is made subject to the penalties of 18
Pa. C.S.A. Section 4904 relating to unsworn falsifications to
authorities.

APPLICANTS

Date:

Matthew S. Marcolina
Date:

Melissa Marcolina
Date:

Brendan J. Kilcoyne



wwwicksengineerscom
2153400600

’?
, . | 4259 W. Swamp Road
Suite 410
& ‘ Doylestown, PA 18902 March 1, 2022

A Refi# 7201-167
CKS

TR W |

FNGINEERS

Worcester Township

1721 Valley Forge Road
PO Box 767

Worcester, PA 19490-0767

Attention: Tommy Ryan, Township Manager

Reference: 3310 and 3320 Water Street Road — Residential Lot Line Change
Revised Plans

Dear Mr. Ryan:

I am in receipt of revised plans for the lot line change at 3310 and 3320 Water Street Road. The plan
and revision letter dated, February 25, 2022, were submitted via email by the Applicant's Engineer. CKS
Engineers, Inc., previously reviewed this plan and prepared a review letter dated February 15, 2022. The
plan calls for a lot line change which will include the conveyance of a parcel of land (6,300 sq. ft) from one
owner to the other. This will not result in the creation of a new building lot and the intention is to provide a
more uniform, rectangular, lot for both properties.

The revised plan consists of one (1) sheet, is dated February 3, 2022, and has a latest revision date of
February 23, 2022. The plan has been prepared by Inland Design of West Chester, Pennsylvania for
Matthew and Melissa Marcolina, who reside at 3320 Water Street Road.

The latest plan has addressed the four (4) comments set forth in my original review letter. Therefore,
this plan is now ready for consideration for review by the Worcester Township Planning Commission and
subsequently the Worcester Township Board of Supervisors.

Please note since this is a simple lot line change, there are no public improvements or construction
proposed or required in conjunction with this plan.

Please contact this office if you have any questions or need any additional assistance on this project.

Very truly yours,

JIN/paf

cc: Robert Brant, Esq., Township Solicitor
Matthew & Melissa Marcolina
Evan C. Pellegrino, P.E., Inland Design
File

Municipal Engineering - Storm Water Management - Water & Wastewater Engineering
Environmental Engineering - Geographic information Systems (GIS)  Construction Management



MONTGOMERY COUNTY

BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS
VALERIE A. ARKOOSH, MD, MPH, CHAIR
KENNETH E. LAWRENCE, Vice CHAIR
JOSEPH C. GALE, COMMISSIONER

MONTGOMERY COUNTY
PLANNING COMMISSION

MONTGOMERY COUNTY COURTHOUSE * PO Box 311
NORRISTOWN, PA 12404-031 1

6102783722

FAX:610-278-3941 TDD: 610631-1211
WWW. MONTCOPA.ORG

SCOTT FRANCE, AICP
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

March 15, 2022

Mr. Tommy Ryan, Manager
Worcester Township

1721 Valley Forge Road—Box 767
Worcester, Pennsylvania 19490

Re: MCPC #22-0044-001

Plan Name: 3310 Water Street Rd. & 3320 Water Street Rd.
(2 lots comprising approx. 6.98 acres)

Situate: Water Street Road and Kriebel Mill Road
Worcester Township

Dear Mr. Ryan:

We have reviewed the above-referenced subdivision in accordance with Section 502 of Act 247, “The
Pennsylvania Municipalities Planning Code,” as you requested on February 18, 2022. We forward this letter as
a report of our review and recommendations.

BACKGROUND

The Applicant, Matthew Marcolina, is proposing a simple conveyance of approximately 6,300 square feet of
land from one lot to an abutting lot on Water Street Road in the AGR Agricultural Zoning District. The
conveyance of land from one lot (Lot 2) to the other (Lot 1) will essentially “square off” both lots, eliminating
an irregular piece of Lot 2 with frontage on Water Street Road. No other improvements are proposed as a part
of this application.

RECOMMENDATION AND CONCLUSION

The Montgomery County Planning Commission (MCPC) generally supports the Applicant’s proposal without
comment, as we have found it to be generally consistent with the AGR District and have not found significant
planning, design, transportation, or environmental issues regarding the proposal.

Please note that the review comments and recommendations contained in this report are advisory to the
municipality and final disposition for the approval of any proposal will be made by the municipality.

Should the governing body approve a final plat of this proposal, the Applicant must present the plan to our
office for seal and signature prior to recording with the Recorder of Deeds office. A paper copy bearing the



Tommy Ryan, Mgr. -2- March 15, 2022

municipal seal and signature of approval must be supplied for our files. Please print the assigned MCPC
number #22-0044-001 on any plans submitted for final recording.

Sincerely,

@; 16l Ut

' L
Brian J. OIszak, Senior Planner
bolszak@montcopa.org - 610-278-3737

c: Matthew Marcolina, Applicant
Evan C Pellegrino, PE, Applicant’s Representative
Stacey Crandell, Asst. Township Manager

Attachments: 1. Reduced copy of plan
2. Aerial Map



¥d* AL ANTHODLNON * SBEAMAOL WAZL N0 - po v e | iy T S RNV XY
30 $Thél Vd ITTIAIDTTION  PELLL o /R | == SRS R —
aVON LTNLS HALVM 076 | I 1 Ry N %ﬂ) e
VNFIOJUYW YSSTIAK ¥ MAHLLYIK A Eoad e | NDIST( NV N || s==E s == s
04 T NV EINVAIANGD FMWIS e —— S
L332RS NVILEINVAIANOO THNIS T ANTT 107 TVLLN SIS h—ﬁ 2] /./'..f 4 e LTt

5
:
- B
2 Jt
3
3
i I by
: : o s
st canmna ser s te Lo T i L
iy S S 7 pr e vamremiad [ .
SR L ST W 45 B Beis b YTV SVE 00 BIAG T MY AT N
T v v it e Wt e, B 1729 S Sy | e v __ _
e s FEAnE == i . N
B e T
= : :
= ~ - o i “., 1
s s Bl -
L “TRATIRTVRIT 1000V WOV - VIV DI T 1 " .&_ (e i = ew:
ey T [ |
SV NOLLVDO'T o) e -
T — 7 - st e o i v e B i . -
v . i BN G 1 R TR %Y PP e Wt ¥
ip1A0s - Lo |
sudpiso. e Bl | e
e 7 « | ~eSEAERER s vk
i TERSRNR A | & I
/ o e SRS o | i - &
/ TSRS | » § e I
N\ s/ e SRR S | 3 4 K
~ AR [E———— S| P, - B
N ward  rzrmmeceseeERD f o Y e 1
4 Af - | -
ey " o, R e s forr el [ EL TS p— T
e _. N e Tt e B AT ~EEE
o LS

ubjd fo Ado) pasnpay :T wawWyI01Y

XIAN3IddV

2202 ‘ST Yauew -€- 181N ‘ueAy Awwio]



dD [DLIBY 17 WBWYIDLY

220Z ‘ST Yale I8N ‘ueAy Awwog




TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 2022-11

RESOLUTION TO SET A TAPPING FEE AND TO
ACCORDINGLY AMEND THE 2022 FEE SCHEDULE

WHEREAS, various Township Ordinances and State Law provides for the establishment of fees
for certain permits, reviews, inspections and/or other services; and,

WHEREAS, as to the setting of a tapping fee to connect to a sanitary sewer system owned by
Worcester Township (“Township”), the Second Class Township Code, the Municipalities
Planning Code and the Municipality Authorities Act set forth the procedure whereby the Township
shall calculate the maximum tapping fee amount permitted by State Law; and,

WHEREAS, the Township Engineer performed the necessary calculations to establish the tapping
fee, in accordance with the law, as attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED a tapping fee in the amount
0f$3,200 per EDU is hereby ratified, and the 2022 Fee Schedule is accordingly amended to include
said fee, until such time as so amended by the Board of Supervisors by resolution.

BE IT RESOLVED THIS 20™ DAY OF APRIL, 2022.

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

By:

Rick DeLello, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:

Tommy Ryan, Secretary

Resolution 2022-11
Page 1 of 1



NA3 Jad 394 3uidde} wnwixew
€€TT NAa3/ado 00€ @ s,nNa3 [e101
000°0LE ad9 -Auoede) Juawiless) |e1o)
uoReoje) 994 Jujdde]

8LT'9v6E$ anjep paisnfpy jeioL
{00'000°0ZE'18) (000°058°1$) SWRISAS JAMIS 03 Pale|ay 1G9 JUSLIND
(VE'9L0'TEE'TS)  spOZT (£91290°18) 26001 9CTL Y00z  (000°0SLS) 9107 01 paisnipy -H002 JuelO 3jer§

96'€52°L65'9% 6vY'r9Z's$ anjea sapied -0T YSnoayl T swalj [erol
¥5'859°29% L9TT 000055 Z600T 76001 9T0Z  000°0S$ sapesddn d1m Jyomwudg |esauan Of
£8'9Z1°05$ LY9TT 000°0v$ 76001 76007 910z  000°0¥% 2peisd( 10jes3ud5) pOOMOPEIA 6
6L'6ET'606°TS  £¥9TT €TY'ITETS T600T 996 yI0Z  2l6'TTT'es 13[01d apeiddn d1m uaaiD Asjjep 8
07'919'91$ LY9TT 65T'ETS 76001 996 vz 169TT$ sapes8dn aseq JoxIA YaimuRg L
£0°018'6Z$ LY9TT 0z9'0zs 76001 e TT0T  ObL'BTS ISR dIM U3 ABjeA/fomIsg 9
TZET0'SLS Ly9TT 658'65$ 76001 8E68 110 ¥T0'EsS SISXIN /I9PULID JUBNJY| d LM JIIMUE §
6L LVS'TETS Loz TL6'701S 76001 0998 0107 140065 apesSdn uone(auaA LM Jvzg
SL'TSH'SS L1921 ISE'vS 76001 0608 800Z  8BY'ES U345 JBg d LM HoIMISg E
79'006'801S LY9TT 006'98¢ 26001 088/ L00T  £€58°29% Jojessuag uopels Suiduing Jiepy g
0T'8S6'TTZ'SS  L+9ZT 690'€952$ Z600T 9z1L ¥00Z  06.'608°T$ walsAg Jamag aBejIA majniley T
IS0D'Q3ISNfQVv X3ONTYUNI 150D IISNfAY X3ONTGENI X3GNTONG HV3A  ISOD 1531044 1NIWIAOYJIWI TV1IdVI 30 NOILAIUDSIG “ON Will

ININISNIQY LSOD T20Z INJWISNIAY LSOO 9T0T

TZ0Z NOLLYIND1VD 334 ONIddVL
SNV 3IDYMIS ANV YILYMILSYM
dIHSNMOL ¥3153040M
T F1avL



TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
MONTGOMERY COUNTY,
PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 2022-12

ARESOLUTION TO SUPPORT THE PENNSYLVANIA COMMISSION
FOR THE UNITED STATES SEMIQUINCENTENNIAL

WHEREAS, the Pennsylvania General Assembly and Governor Wolf created the
Pennsylvania Commission for the United States Semiquincentennial (America250PA) in 2018
to plan, encourage, develop, and coordinate the commemoration of the 250 anniversary of the
United States in 2026, Pennsylvania’s integral role in that event, and the impact of
Pennsylvanians on the nation’s past, present and future; and,

WHEREAS, America250PA hopes to engage all citizens of the Commonwealth, bring the
Commonwealth’s history into the conversation so Pennsylvanians can better understand the
origins and multiple perspectives of issues facing our Commonwealth and nation today, and
use history to encourage and inspire future leaders, celebrate the contributions of
Pennsylvanians to not only the Commonwealth’s history, but also to our Nation’s history; and,

WHEREAS, America250PA wishes to leave a lasting impact on the next generation of
Pennsylvanians and to spark an interest which will ignite the drive for them to appreciate all of
the triumphs, trials and tribulations which contributed to the Commonwealth for which they are
now writing their own history; and,

WHEREAS, America250PA will have numerous officially recognized programs, projects, and
events over the next five years to inspire future leaders and celebrate all Pennsylvanians’
contributions to the United States over the past 250 years.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that Worcester Township hereby endorses
America250PA and its mission to educate, preserve, innovate, and celebrate the rich history
and diversity of our State; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that a copy of this resolution be sent to the our community’s
State Senator, State Representative, and the Pennsylvania State Association of Township
Supervisors.

Resolution 2022-12
Page 1 of 1



RESOLVED THIS 20™ DAY OF APRIL, 2022.

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

By:

Richard DeLello, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
Tommy Ryan, Secretary

Resolution 2022-12
Page 1 of 1



TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 2022-13

A RESOLUTION TO AMEND THE
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP PERSONNEL MANUAL

WHEREAS, the Worcester Township Board of Supervisors did adopt the Worcester Township
Personnel Manual (“Personnel Manual”) on September 21, 2016; and,

WHEREAS, the Board of Supervisors now desires to amend the Personnel Manual;
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Personnel Manual be revised as follows:
1. Section IV — Work Rules, shall be amended to include Section IV.O, as follows:

O) PRIVATE PROPERTY ACCESS

1. Police, fire, ambulance, and other emergency services personnel, when acting in
an official scope of duty, may access private property without prior notification
made to the owner of record of the property.

2. The Building Inspector, Fire Marshall, Assistant Fire Marshall, Zoning Officer,
and Assistant Zoning Officer, when acting in an investigatory or enforcement
capacity, and in an official scope of duty, may access private property without
prior notification made to the owner of record of the property.

3. All other Township employees and consultants shall obtain permission of the
owner of record of the property prior to accessing said property.

4. Notwithstanding the above, (1) Township employees, consultants, and
contractors may enter private property pursuant to an easement or other written
agreement made with the owner of record without prior notification made to the
owner of record, unless otherwise required to do so by the easement or agreement;
and (2) Township employees, consultants, and contractors, when acting in good
faith and believing accessing private property is required to address an immediate
threat to life, public safety, or property, and when unable to obtain permission
from the owner or record, may enter the property only as needed to address the
instant matter, and shall notify the owner of record of the entry as soon as practical
thereafter.

Resolution 2022-13
Page 1 of 2



RESOLVED THIS 20™ OF APRIL, 2022.

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

By:

Rick DelLello, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
Tommy Ryan, Secretary

Resolution 2022-13
Page 2 of 2



TOWNSHIP OF WORCESTER
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION 2022-14

RESOLUTION TO ENTER INTO THE INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR
THE IMPLEMENTATION OF A JOINT POLLUTION REDUCTION PLAN AND
JOINT BMP STORM WATER MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES FOR
THE SKIPPACK CREEK WATERSHED

WHEREAS, Worcester Township (the “Township”), together with Towamencin Township,
Hatfield Township, Skippack Township and Lower Providence Township (collectively, the
“Parties”), has a mutual interest in restoring the impaired waters of the Skippack Creek Watershed
(the “Watershed”) and have been mandated by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department
of Environmental Protection (the “PADEP”) and the United States Environmental Protection
Agency (“USEPA”), through the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (“MS4”) permit
process, to reduce sediment loading from waste load allocations for the Watershed; and,

WHEREAS, the Parties recognize that the issues associated with the MS4 permit compliance are
too large for any one of the Parties to address effectively; and,

WHEREAS, the Parties are committed to working together in a mutually cooperative, beneficial
and respectful manner to implement a Multi-Municipal Pollution Reduction Plan for the
Watershed (the “Plan”) to execute the Best Management Practices (“BMP”) projects to reduce
sediment loading consistent with the Plan; and,

WHEREAS, the Parties seek to establish an intermunicipal management committee, prioritize
BMP projects and share costs associated with the BMP projects as set forth in greater detail in the
Intergovernmental Agreement for the Implementation of a Joint Pollution Reduction Plan and Joint
BMP Storm Water Management Activities for the Skippack Creek Watershed (the “Agreement”),
attached hereto as Exhibit “A,,” in accordance with State Law, 53 PA. C.S. § 2301 et seq.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AND IT IS HEREBY RESOLVED AS FOLLOWS:

1. The Township shall enter into the Agreement in accordance with State Law, 53 PA.
C.S. § 2301 et seq, and adhere to the terms of the Agreement until such time as so
terminated or amended by the Board of Supervisors by resolution.

2. The duration of the term of the Agreement is five (5) years, commencing on the date
of issue of the MS4 permit by the PADEP and the USEPA.

3. The purpose and objectives of the Agreement are to restore the impaired waters of the
Watershed, implement the Plan and execute BMP projects collectively with the Parties,
as further detailed in the Agreement.

Resolution 2022-14
Page 1 of 2



4. The Township will delegate a representative and an alternate representative to
participate in the management committee, as further detailed in Section 4 of the
Agreement.

5. The manner and extent of financing the Agreement is set forth in Schedule 1 of the
Agreement.
BE IT RESOLVED THIS 20™ DAY OF APRIL, 2022.

FOR WORCESTER TOWNSHIP

By:

Rick DeLello, Chair
Board of Supervisors

Attest:
Tommy Ryan, Secretary

Resolution 2022-14
Page 2 of 2



Intergovernmental Agreement for the Implementation
of a Joint Pollution Reduction Plan and Joint BMP Storm Water
Management Activities for the Skippack Creek Watershed

THIS AGREEMENT by and among each of the Skippack Creek Watershed Municipalities
executing this Intergovernmental Agreement (“Agreement”) for the preparation of a Multi-
Municipal Pollution Reduction Plan for the Skippack Creek (“Plan”) and the joint undertaking of
specific Best Management Practices (“BMP”) Storm Water Management Activities (the “BMP
Projects”) depicted or described on the Plan. The Municipalities executing this Agreement are
hereinafter referred to individually as a "Party" and collectively as the "Parties". This Agreement
is authorized by Chapter 23, Subchapter A (relating to intergovernmental cooperation) of the
General Local Government Code, 53 Pa. C.S. §2301 et seq. The list of Parties is as follows, and
shall be updated by Addendum to this Agreement, as necessary:

Towamencin Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania;
Hatfield Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania;
Worcester Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania;
Skippack Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania; and
Lower Providence Township, Montgomery County, Pennsylvania.

Section 1. Background.

A. The Parties have a mutual interest in restoring the impaired waters of the Skippack
Creek Watershed (“Watershed”), and have been mandated by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania,
Department of Environmental Protection (“PADEP”) and the United States Environmental
Protection Agency (“USEPA”), through the Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (“MS4”)
permit process, to reduce sediment loading from waste load allocations (“WLA”) for the
Watershed that are established by the Plan.

B. The Parties recognize that the issues associated with the MS4 permit compliance
are too large for any one Party to effectively address, and, therefore, commit to work to gether in a
mutually cooperative, beneficial and respectful manner to develop the Plan to establish the WLA
for the Watershed and implement the BMP Projects to reduce sediment loading consistent with the
Plan. The Parties agree that the Plan shall be generally in accordance with the Skippack Creek
Watershed Multi-Municipal Pollution Reduction Plan ("Plan™) attached hereto as Exhibit “A”. and
that each Party is committed to using the Plan to construct and implement the individual BMPs
within its municipal boundaries, in accordance with the terms of this Agreement.

C. The Parties desire to achieve the pollutant reductions required by the PADEP and
the USEPA, to achieve improved water quality in the Watershed.

D. The Plan includes implementing the BMP Projects and policies to reduce any
existing deleterious characteristics and practices, including remediating degraded physical
conditions in the Watershed, replacing or improving existing storm water management structures,
implementing new practices and constructing facilities, or other similar projects to enhance the
impaired surface waters in the Watershed.



E. The Parties agree the BMP Projects have been assessed and will be prioritized based
on the anticipated ability to provide results that achieve the goals of the Plan and the requirements
of the MS4 permit.

Section 2. Agreement to Prepare and Approve the Plan and Determine Projects.

A. The Parties hereby agree to jointly: (1) submit the Plan to the PADEP and USEPA
for approval; (2) undertake the completion of the BMP Projects identified on the scheduled
attached hereto Exhibit “B” in accordance with the Plan and this Agreement; and (3) identify,
define and determine, through the implementation of the Plan, any Alternate BMP Projects that
should be considered for implementation. Any changes to the Plan shall require an addendum to
this Agreement approved by all Parties hereto and PaDEP.

Section 3. Administration and Organization.
A. Effective Date.

1. The Effective Date of this Agreement shallbe __ , 2022 by which time all
Parties shall have: (i) adopted a resolution in a form substantially similar to the form attached
hereto as Exhibit “C” authorizing the execution of this Agreement; and (ii) executed this
Agreement.

B. Term. Following approval of the Plan by PADEP and USEPA, the Parties will be
issued an MS4 permit (“MS4 Permit”), which shall be valid for a period of five (5) years. The
term of this Agreement shall be one 5-year MS4 Permit term (the “Term”). All Parties approving
this Agreement must participate for the entire Term. The Parties shall have the option of
participating in this alliance pursuant to this Agreement, and any amendments thereto, for
additional MS4 Permit terms through the adoption of a resolution indicating such Party’s continued
participation, at least one (1) year prior to the expiration of the immediately preceding term (each
such additional MS4 Permit term to be considered an “Additional Term”). Any Additional Term
shall require unanimous approval of all Parties hereto and PaDEP.

C. Party Representation.

1. Management Committee. Participation in the Plan, the BMP Projects and
any Future BMP Projects shall be through the Management Committee. The governing body of
each Party shall designate a primary voting representative and an alternate to serve as the
representative on the Management Committee. The name of and contact information for each
representative and alternate shall be provided to the Parties in writing, as well as any subsequent
changes to the same. The alternate shall be entitled to participate fully in all meetings of the
Management Committee, but may vote only when the primary voting representative is unavailable.
The members of the Management Committee shall serve for an indefinite term at the discretion of
the governing body that has appointed such member as so elected to office. The members of the
Management Committee shall regularly report to their respective governing body, and provide
drafts of materials prepared for and by the Management Committee to the governing body for each
Party. Where there is a vacancy on the Management Committee for any reason, the Party
responsible to fill such vacancy shall appoint a new primary voting representative or alternate, as




the case may be, in a timely manner, such that the Management Committee does not have a
vacancy for any forthcoming meeting,

2. Officers. The Management Committee shall elect officers, to include a
Chairperson, a Vice Chairperson and a Secretary. The Secretary shall serve as the clerk to the
Management Committee, record and preserve the minutes of any and all meetings and keep all
other records of the Management Committee. The Officers shall be elected annually during the
Term and any Additional Terms of this Agreement, unless he or she resigns as an officer, at which
time the Management Committee shall elect a member to fill such position.

D. Administration.

1. Activities of the Management Committee:

1. The Officers shall administer the activities of the Management
Committee, which shall include, at a minimum, the following:

€)) Holding regular meetings.

(2) Preparation and circulation of minutes to all Parties from all
Management Committee meetings.

3) Review and comment on draft documents, reports and other
written materials related to the Plan, the BMP Projects and any Alternate BMP Projects.

“) Approve and recommend submission of any Amendments to
the Plan to the Parties for potential submission to PADEP and USEPA.

(%) Identify Alternate BMP Projects and recommend to the
Parties incorporation of such projects into the Plan for the current permit term or future permit
terms, as necessary and appropriate.

6) Review and submit progress reports to the Parties for
submission to PADEP and USEPA, as required.

@) Recommend the proposed prioritization of the BMP Projects
and Alternate BMP Projects and a timeline for the completion of such projects during the Term
and any Additional Term.

(8) Review costs, fees and expenses related to the Plan, the BMP
Projects and any Alternate BMP Projects and provide information to each Party.

&) Recommend such other action to the Parties as may be
necessary to implement the Plan, the BMP Projects and any Alternate BMP Projects, and meet the
requirements of the MS4 Permit.



(10)  Retain and destroy all records in conformity with the laws of
the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania governing the retention and disposition of municipal records
and in conformity with the requirements in the MS4 Permit(s).

2. Meetings: Purpose. The Management Committee shall organize and
schedule regular meetings of the Management Committee, which shall occur no less frequently
than quarterly. Management Committee members shall be entitled to attend meetings of the
Management Committee, following advance written notice to all members of the Management
Committee by regular mail, facsimile or email. The purpose of the meetings shall be to conduct
the following activities as necessary:

i Review and comment on, and, when necessary, make
recommendations regarding Amendments of the Plan and the implementation of BMP Projects.

il. Present progress reports related to the Plan and the BMP Projects to

the Parties.

iii. Review, comment on, and make recommendations related to any
Alternate BMP Projects.

iv. Review financial reports related to the implementation of the BMP
Projects.

\A Present reports to the Parties for submission PADEP, USEPA and
other agencies, as required.

vi. Present, discuss, and provide recommendations regarding other
business pertaining to the Plan, the BMP Projects and recommendations related to any Alternate
BMP Projects. 1t is specifically understood that the Committee shall not have any authority to
modify the Plan absent an addendum to this Agreement approved by all Parties hereto and approval
of PADEP.

3. Official Action: Quorum; Voting. Except as otherwise provided herein, all
voting shall be completed by voice vote and decisions shall be based on a simple majority vote of
members of the Management Committee in attendance. Each primary voting member or alternate,
as appropriate, in attendance shall be entitled to one (1) vote on all matters addressed at a meeting
for which a vote is taken. A quorum (more than 50% of Management Committee members as
represented by a voting representative, whether the primary voting representative or an alternate)
is necessary for the Management Committee to take official action.

4, Compliance with Applicable Law. The Management Committee shall
comply with all laws applicable to the Parties, including, but not limited to, the Public Official and
Employees Ethics Act, the Sunshine Act, and any and all other applicable laws. Specifically, and
without limitation to the foregoing, the Management Committee shall comply with applicable
requirements of Chapter 23, Subchapter A (relating to intergovernmental cooperation) of the
General Local Government Code, 53 Pa. C.S. §2301 et seq.



E. Administration of BMP Projects.

1. As indicated above, the BMP Projects approved for completion during the
Term of this Agreement are identified on the schedule attached hereto as Exhibit “B”. The Party
within whose municipal boundaries a BMP Project is located shall be responsible for all design,
bidding, contract administration, construction management and other services required in
connection with the complete construction of that BMP Project. The Management Committee
shall have the authority to prioritize and evaluate the timing for completion of the BMP Projects
during the Term of this Agreement, and shall select and report to the Parties the BMP Projects to
be commenced and/or completed on a yearly basis during the Term. At a minimum, the
Management Committee shall identify to be completed a sufficient number of the BMP Projects
to achieve compliance with the minimum wasteload reduction requirements imposed upon the
Parties during the Term of this Agreement by the PADEP and USEPA, as more specifically set
forth in the Plan and the MS4 Permit. The Management Committee shall also be authorized to
receive, consider, evaluate and recommend to the Parties for approval by the Parties Alternate
BMP Projects to replace one or more of the BMP Projects as the same may be presented to the
Management Committee from time to time during the Term of this Agreement.

F. Financing: Party Contributions.

1. Plan Costs and Expenses. Each Party shall share equally in the costs and
expenses related to the completion, approval and submission of the Plan, including all costs and
expenses associated with any professional services rendered in connection with the Plan.

2. Project Construction Costs and Expenses. Each Party shall share in the
costs and expenses to design, obtain permits/approvals and construct the BMP Projects, any
Alternate BMP Projects and any Total Replacement (defined below), including all costs and
expenses associated with any professional services rendered in connection with the design,
permitting, construction and implementation of such BMP Projects or Alternate BMP Projects
(“Shared Expenses™), pursuant to the cost sharing methodology and table attached hereto as
Schedule 1.

3. Maintenance and Repair Obligations: Capital Contribution. Routine
maintenance and repair for a BMP Project or Alternate BMP Project shall be the responsibility of
the Party within whose boundaries which the BMP Project or Alternate BMP Project is located.
Any total replacement, retrofit or reconstruction of a BMP Project or an Alternate BMP Project
(“Total Replacement”) to restore proper functioning, or as may be required by PADEP, USEPA
or any other regulatory agency with jurisdiction, shall not be considered routine maintenance and
repair, and shall be paid for as per Schedule 1.

4. Reimbursement. The Party incurring Shared Expenses shall invoice the
other Parties monthly for Shared Expenses incurred during the Term and any Additional Term in
accordance with Schedule 1. Payment shall be due on or before 45 days following the date of such
invoice for any Shared Expense. Any disputes between the Parties which arises in connection with
Shared Expenses (“Shared Expense Dispute™) will be brought before the Management Committee
by the Party challenging the Shared Expense allocation by way of a written objection identifying
the disputed portion of the Shared Expense with sufficient specificity for the Management

5



Committee to make a recommendation for resolution of the Shared Expense Dispute. The
Management Committee may ask any of the Parties for additional information related to a Shared
Expense Dispute to aide in the resolution thereof. Within 45 days after receipt of a Shared Expense
Dispute, the Management Committee will recommend a resolution of the Shared Expense Dispute.
In the event that a recommended Shared Expense Dispute is not accepted by a Party, that Party
may bring the Shared Expense Dispute before the Montgomery County Court of Common Pleas
as breach of contract or such other cause of action deemed appropriate by that Party.

5. Grant Funding. The Parties agree to cooperate on and make application for
any and all grant opportunities that may be available to pay for costs and expenses associated with
the construction of the BMP Projects and any Alternate BMP Projects (“Grants”). The costs for
preparation and submission of grant applications and administration of a grant is considered part
of the total Shared Expense for the BMP Project(s). Each Party and the Management Committee
shall pass a resolution in support of any Joint Grant application(s). Any Grant monies received
shall be applied as appropriate to reduce the total Shared Expenses for the BMP Project(s) included
in the grant. In the event that a Reimbursement Grant will provide funding for a BMP Project or
any Alternate BMP Project in an amount exceeding $200,000 in up-front costs, each Party hereto
shall, at the request of the municipality in which the BMP Project or Alternate BMP Project is
located, pay its proportional share of the upfront costs, which shall be reimbursed consistent with
the terms of the Reimbursement Grant. If there is a Reimbursement Grant that is less than
$200,000 in up-front costs, the municipality in which the BMP Project or Alternate BMP Project
is located shall be responsible for all up-front costs associated with the Reimbursement Grant.

G. Party Consultants; Third-party Consultants. Except for Shared Expenses, each
Party shall be responsible for the payment of the costs, expenses and fees of its own professional
consultants incurred in connection with this Agreement. The Parties may, from time to time, agree
to retain third-party consultants to perform work on behalf of the Parties in furtherance of this
Agreement, as set forth herein.

Section 4. Credit Against Sediment Loading Reduction Requirements.

In order to achieve compliance with any individual sediment reduction requirements placed
upon a Party by the PADEP or USEPA, or pursuant to any MS4 Permit issued to a Party, the
sediment reduction credit for the total sediment loading reduction in the Watershed that results
from the construction and implementation of the BMP Projects and any Alternate BMP Projects
completed pursuant to this Agreement shall be distributed in accordance with the percentages in
Schedule 2 for each Project regardless of where the Project is located.

Section 5. Amendments.

The Parties agree and affirm that any amendments to this Agreement (including Exhibits
A and B) and/or, the Plan (including the BMP Projects and the inclusion of any Future BMP
Projects), requires review and approval by their respective goveming bodies.



Section 6. Applicable Law.

The Parties agree and affirm that Pennsylvania law applies to this Agreement and all
matters covered by and addressed by this Agreement. It is acknowledged and agreed that the sole
and exclusive jurisdiction and venue for any dispute relating to any matter covered by this
Agreement, and/or regarding any dispute over the enforcement or interpretation of this Agreement,
shall rest with the Montgomery County Court of Common Pleas. The Parties hereby submit to the
exclusive jurisdiction of that Court.

Section 7. Integration.

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the Parties. There are no
understandings or agreements, verbal or otherwise, in relation hereto, except those expressly and
specifically set forth herein. The Parties have not relied upon any statement, projection, disclosure,
report, information or any other representation or warranty except for those as may be specifically
and expressly set forth in this Agreement.

Section 8. No Oral Modification.

This Agreement may not be modified except in writing executed by all Parties. This
Agreement shall be amended only in writing, by duly authorized representatives of all Parties, and
such revision(s) must be approved by official action of each Party, and as required by any
applicable law of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania.

Section 9. Severability.

No determination by any court, governmental body, arbitration, or other judicial body, that
any provision of this Agreement or any amendment that may be created hereto, is invalid or
unenforceable in any instance shall affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of
the Agreement or applicable amendment. Each provision shall be valid and enforceable to the
fullest extent permitted by applicable law, and shall be construed where and whenever possible as
being consistent with applicable law.

Section 10. Default

In the event that any Party hereto defaults in its obligations as set forth in this Agreement
including, but not limited to, failure to allocate necessary funding for any BMP Project or Alternate
BMP Project in the time frame as set forth in Schedule 1, and as modified in the future consistent
with the terms herein, the Management Committee shall make a recommendation as to whether
such Party is in default of this Agreement. The Governing Body of each Party hereto shall
thereafter pass a resolution evidencing its determination as to whether such Party is in default of
the terms of this Agreement. Any Party hereto found to be in default by a majority of the Parties
hereto (“Defaulting Party”) shall be subject to any or all of the following:

A. The Parties hereto may bring suit in law or in equity in the Court of Common Pleas
of Montgomery County seeking specific enforcement of the terms of this
Agreement, injunctive relief, declaratory relief, or any appropriate relief, including,
but not limited to, allocation of appropriate funds for any BMP Projects or Alternate

7



BMP Projects and, if appropriate, completion of any BMP Projects or Alternate
BMP Projects, by the Defaulting Party.

1. If a Defaulting Party is subject to a final order to allocate funding and/or
complete any BMP Project or Alternate BMP Project, the Defaulting Party shall
be responsible for any costs incurred by the remaining Parties to ensure
compliance with the terms of this Agreement, including reasonable attorneys’
fees.

2. The non-Defaulting Parties shall select one (1) attorney or Firm to represent the
interests of all non-Defaulting Parties in such litigation. All non-Defaulting
Parties shall be proportionally responsible for all litigation costs, including
attorneys’ fees, unless and until such costs are reimbursed by the Defaulting
Party.

B. The Defaulting Party shall be fully responsible for any and all costs related to any
enforcement action initiated by the PADEP and USEPA, including any fines or
penalties incurred as a result of the default.

Section 11.  Representation by Counsel.

This Agreement has been negotiated by the Parties through their respective legal counsel
and embodies terms that were arrived at through mutual negotiation and joint effort, and the Parties
shall be considered to have contributed equally to the preparation of this Agreement. The Parties
warrant and represent that the terms and conditions of this Agreement have been discussed and
negotiated between them, and their respective counsel, and are voluntarily and knowingly accepted
for the purpose of making a full and final compromise between the Parties, as referenced herein.
The Parties further acknowledge that they understand the facts and their respective legal rights and
obligations pursuant to this Agreement.

Section 12.  Counterparts.

This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which will be an original, and
all of which taken together shall constitute one and the same instrument. Delivery of an executed
counterpart of this Agreement by facsimile, or by electronically scanning and e-mailing an
executed counterpart signature page, while not specifically required, will be acknowledged by the
Parties as being equally as effective as delivery of a manually executed counterpart of this
Agreement. The use of a signature page received by facsimile, or through an electronic scan and
e-mail, shall not affect the validity, enforceability, or binding effect of this Agreement.

[INTENTIONALLY BLANK - SIGNATURE PAGE FOLLOWS]



By:

Attest:

Attest:

By:

Attest:

TOWAMENCIN TOWNSHIP

HATFIELD TOWNSHIP

LOWER PROVIDENCE TOWNSHIP

By:

Attest:

By:

Aftest:

SKIPPACK TOWNSHIP

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP




EXHIBIT “A”

Skippack Creek Watershed Multi-Municipal Pollution Reduction Plan



EXHIBIT “B”

BMP Projects



EXHIBIT “C”
Form of Adoption Resolution

BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF TOWNSHIP,
MONTGOMERY COUNTY, COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA

RESOLUTION NO. 22 -

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING ENTERING INTO AN
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT FOR THE
IMPLEMENTATION OF A JOINT POLLUTION
REDUCTION PLAN AND JOINT BMP STORM WATER
MANAGEMENT ACTIVITIES FOR THE SKIPPACK
CREEK WATERSHED

WHEREAS, Towamencin Township, Hatfield Township, Worcester Township, Skippack
Township and Lower Providence Township (collectively the “Parties”) have a mutual interest in
restoring the impaired waters of the Skippack Creek Watershed (“Watershed”), and have been
mandated by the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, Department of Environmental Protection
(“PADEP”) and the United States Environmental Protection Agency (“USEPA”), through the
Municipal Separate Storm Sewer System (“MS4”) permit process, to reduce sediment loading
from waste load allocations (“WLA”) for the Watershed;

WHEREAS, the Parties recognize that the issues associated with the MS4 permit
compliance are too large for any one of the Parties to effectively address;

WHEREAS, the Parties are committed to working together in a mutually cooperative,
beneficial and respectful manner to implement a Multi-Municipal Pollution Reduction for the
Skippack Creek (“Plan”) to implement the Best Management Practices (“BMP”) projects to reduce
sediment loading consistent with the Plan; and

WHEREAS, the Parties desire to establish an intermunicipal Management Committee.
prioritize BMP projects and share costs of construction of BMP projects as set forth in greater
detail in that certain Intergovernmental Agreement for the Implementation of a Joint Pollution
Reduction Plan and Joint BMP Storm Water Management Activities for the Skippack Creek
Watershed attached hereto as Exhibit “A”;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Supervisors of
Township as follows:

1. The Board of Supervisors hereby agrees to enter into the Agreement and authorized the
Chairperson of the Board to execute the Agreement on behalf of
Township.
APPROVED at the public meeting of the Board of Supervisors of Township

held on the day of , 2022.



BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF
TOWNSHIP

, Chairperson

Attest:

, Secretary



SCHEDULE 1

Project Cost Sharing Table

The table below summarizes the cost sharing between the Parties.

Municipality Cost Share Percentage
Hatfield 9.73%

Lower Providence 17.61%

Skippack 12.21%

Towamencin 44.20%

Worcester 16.25%

Total 100%




SCHEDULE 2

Sediment Reduction Distribution

The table below provides the Sediment Reduction Distribution for each completed project:

Current . )
Municipality Sediment Load Diz::;r;g:;:::::; nge
(Ibs/yr)
Hatfield 479,986 52%
Lower Providence 1,414,072 153%
Skippack 1,660,750 18.0%
Towamencin 3,574,083 387 %
Worcester 2,107,028 22.8%
Total 9,235,919 100 %




4259 W. Swamp Road
Suite 410
Doylestown, PA 18902

wwwcksengineerscom

2153400600
April 14, 2022
Ref# 7200-203(A)

Township of Worcester
1721 Valley Forge Road
PO Box 767

Worcester, PA 19490-0767

Attention: Tommy Ryan, Township Manager
Reference:  Mount Kirk Park Improvement Projects — General Construction

Dear Mr. Ryan:

Bids were opened on April 13, 2022, for the general construction contract for the Mount
Kirk Park Improvement Project. A total of two (2) bids were submitted by for this project. The low
bid was submitted by Gordon H. Baver of Pennsburg, Pennsylvania with their bid price of
$189,455.00.

We have reviewed the bid documents submitted in conjunction with Gordon H. Baver bid
and find them to be in order. We have also contacted various references provided by this
company and all referenced were positive. Based on the above, we recommend that the
Township award this contract to Gordon H. Baver for their base bid amount of $189,455.00.

Once the Board awards this contract, we will notify the contractor and request he submit
an executed contract and along with the appropriate bonds and insurances. Attached to this
letter, please find a bid summary and a tabulation of all bids submitted. Please note that the
Electrical Construction Contract for this project will be presented in a separate letter.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need any furthe
assistance on this project

Very truly yours,
CKS ENGINEERS

JJIN/paf
Enclosure
cc: File

Municipal Engineering : Storm Water Manogement - Water & Wastewater Engineering
Environmental Engineering - Geographic Information Systems (GIS) - Construction Management



CKS Engineers, Inc Ref. 7200-203A
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY

MOUNT KIRK PARK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT
GENERAL CONSTRUCTION

BID SUMMARY

BID DATE: APRIL 13, 2022

CONTRACTOR BASE BID

Gordon H. Baver
1 187 West Eighth Street $189,455.00
Pennsburg, PA 18073

Ply-Mar Construction Co., Inc.
2 965 Plymouth Road $191,630.00
Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462

4/13/2022 Page 1 ¢é/7200-203A General Construction - Summary of Bids.xlsx



‘uoileinqe L pig - LOIDIUISUOY [€JaUsD) YEQZ-002L/3r L jo | abed ceoe/e

lo0'0€9°'161$ loo'ssv'eg1$ SIVLOL aig 3svd|
{00"08¥'52$ 00'82% [loo's25'628 05Z¢es 016 37 « — UONE|RISU] 90IAIDS JBlBA | 6
00°06.'91$ 00052948  |[00°00L'LLS 00004°2L8 I g1 uoleleisu| urely aslod| g
00005213 000052ZLt$  ||00°000'€LS 00°000°¢L$ } X uonejesu| dund Japuus| /
(00°002't$ 00°002 +$ ll00°009'c$ 00009°6$ ! $1 youaJ] uonesyul JajeMuiIoS| 9
lloo"006$ 00°6+$ ~ lloo'ovL'2$ 00°/0L% 0z AD Jaauibu3 Aq pajosJIg sk UoieAeoxg| &
l0000¢°1% 00'69% lloo oyl es 004618 0z AD apeibqns mojag UOHEABOXT payIssepun| v
loo'000°'801$ 00000'80:%  [00°000°6/$ 00000'6.% l 1 90e|d Ul 8)3|dwo) ‘uolined s,diysumo] flesul| ¢
{00°000'¥$ 0002% [00°008°2% 00t1L$ 002 AS UORBI0)SaY kaly parosdwiun| 2
00°005'81$ 00005'9:$  |I00°005°9€3 00°005 ‘9£$ ! sS1 uonesedaid ang| |

= aig 3svl

lejol | @aud nun fejol | @dudun
ansesy .
*au] 09 uonINSU0) Je-Ald *oU| ‘Aaneg "H uoplon) Aueno JO nun uopduaseq ON
@ )

NOLLVINgVLl aig

NOLLONYLSNOD TVHINIO
103rodd SLNIWIAOUdNI My Vd MHIM LNNOW

ALNNOD AYINWOOLNOW ‘dIHSNMOL ¥ALSIOUOM



4259 W, Swamp Road
Suite 410
Doylestown, PA 18902

wwwcksengineers com
2153400600

ENGINEERS April 15, 2022

Ref# 7200-203(8)

Township of Worcester
1721 Valley Forge Road
PO Box 767

Worcester, PA 19490-0767

Attention: Tommy Ryan, Township Manager

Reference:  Mount Kirk Park Improvement Projects — Electrical Construction

Dear Mr. Ryan:

Bids were opened on April 13, 2022, for the contract for the general construction for the
Mount Kirk Park Improvement Project. A total of ten (10) bids were submitted by for this project.

The low bid was submitted by O'Malley Electric LLC of East Norriton, Pennsylvania with their bid
price of $67,000.00.

We have reviewed the bid documents submitted in conjunction with O’Malley Electric bid
and find them to be in order. We have also contacted various references provided by this
company and all referenced were positive. | did contact the owner of O'Malley Electric, LLC to
discuss his bid since it was well below the second bidder. He did say that after he saw the bid
results, he reviewed his bid and saw that he made a “calculation mistake”. He did say, however,

that he was willing to perform the contract work for his bid price. | would therefore recommend
awarding this contract to O'Malley Electric.

Once the Board awards this contract, we will notify the contractor and request he submit
an executed contract and along with the appropriate bonds and insurances. Attached to this
letter, please find a bid summary and a tabulation of all bids submitted. Please note that the
Electrical Construction Contract for this project will be presented in a separate letter.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need any further
assistance on this project

Very truly yours,
CKS ENGINEERS, INC. ,,

TowpShik Engineers /;
,{/
vyl /]

g

" Nolan, P.E,

Joséh 14

Municipal Engineering - Storm Water Management - Water & Wastewater Engineering
Environmental Engineering - Geographic Information Systems {GIS) - Construction Management

R

JJIN/paf
Enclosure
cc: File



CKS Engineers, Inc.

Ref: 7200-203B

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY

MOUNT KIRK PARK IMPROVEMENTS PROJECT

ELECTRIC

AL CONSTRUCTION

BID SUMMARY

BID DATE: APRIL 13, 2022

CONTRACTOR

BASE BID

4/13/2022

10

O'Malley Electric LLC
801 Kelly Drive

$67,000.00

East Norriton, PA 19403

Pinnacle Electrical Construction

375 Iveyland Rd
Warminster, PA 18974

$117,290.00

Wise Electrical Contractors, LLC.

P.O. Box 350
Flourtown, PA 19031

$117,700.00

Blooming Glen Contractors WwW

901 Minsi Trail Road
Perkasie, PA 18944

Electi-Tech Inc.
1334 Mays Landing
Folsom, NJ 08037

Eastern Environmental
6405 5th Street
P.0O. Box 278

$117,750.00

$129,740.00

Contractors, Inc.
$143,430.00

Green Lane, PA 18054

Lenni Electric Corporation

1020 Andrew Drive

$146,799.00

West Chester, PA 19380

MJF Electrical Contrac
1380 S PA Avenue
Morrisville, PA 19067

A. N. Lynch Co., Inc.
122 Finkbiner Road
Spring City, PA 19475

JJD Electric, LLC
702 Mantua Ave
Paulsboro, NJ 08066

ting, Inc.
$176,800.00

$190,000.00

$224,784.59

Page 1jef7200-203B Electrical Construction - Summary of Bids.xIsx



Xspx‘uonieinge | pig - UoIJNIISUSD [B2113]T BE0Z-00ZL/3

240 | sbeg 220T/ELY
00°0pL'6Z1S 00'0SZ2LLS loo'002'2L1S 00°062 211§ 00°000°25% STVLOL dig 3sve
adeld U 8)sjdwion
00°0v2'621$ 00'0p2'62L8  |00'0SL' 211G 00052'2448  [00°002'2418 0000L°2418  ||00°06Z'ZLLS 00'062°£L48  |00000°29% 00°000°29% L ) ‘Uolline s,diysumoy, auj sop Bupysin pue Buuina ‘unpuod ‘somas| |
SHID®I3 JO uoiie|ie)sul 8u) Joj sjeusiey pue Joge usudinba (@ ysiwnd
= a8 3sva
oL [ eoudun 0L | eduguun 1®moL | eoudijun oL | eaugun FoL | edugaun
ainsesy u
. MM uonansuoy Apuenyp uopduaseq ON
U] Y28)-15399)3 s101020u00 usjg Bulwaoyg |11 SIOIORILOD (B30I asim, [eaLserg efeurg 971 32043 A3new,.0 $03un
= [Gl] ]

8E02-002/# 19

Tl

[£4) 18]
NollvInavl aig

NOILONYLSNOD T¥oINL93 13
SLINIWIAOUJIWI HYYd MUIN LNNOW

ALNNOD AYIWODLNOW ‘dIHSNMOL HILSIDUOM

ou ‘sigauifua evn



XSpCuoliginge L pig - UORONASUOY B01309(3 8E0Z-00Z/Ar

2oz abeg ccoc/Ey
|es'¥BLp22$ [00000°061% 00°008'0.L% ~Joveszoris 000EV'EPLS STV10L QIR 3SVE;
_ aoB|d Ul a9)dwo)
6S'¥8L'vees 65'¥82'%22¢  |00°000°06}$ 00000068 |00°008'94L$ 00°008'9.L¢  ||00'66L 971G 00'662°95L8  [000EV'ERLS 00'0EF'EPLS 3 &1 ‘uojiined s,diysumoy sy soj Bugubiy pue Bupim "inpuos ‘2oluag|
. _ QU933 JO UOnEjeISU| BY) Jo} S|epalel pue Joge] ‘Juswdinb3 (e ysiwng
—_ ai8 3sve
| Iejog | ®3ud nun 18301 | edud un €301 | ®3udiun (ej0) | edudun 1e301 | 8old yun
aunseapy .
f . . emtts *3u} '}I0jR)UDY Anuenp uondudseq oN
9T olpel3 arr U] “09 Yaukq N ¥ au| ‘Bupoenuo (019913 Jrw uofjesotiod a15300|3 juus] IBjUsWIUOIAT Wisisesy JO3un
— = [li]3] 3] 6] 73] (9]
NOWYINGVL Qi
NOLLONYLSNOD 1vIINLOT3
SLNINIAOYINI HHVd MMM LNNOW
ALNNOD AHIWODLINOW ‘dIHSNMOL ¥31SI0HOM
gE0Z-0022# 1oy

“ou| ‘sueauibug sy



VW o

S5 Q] 4259 W. Swamp Rood
a Suite 410

Doylestown, PA 18902

b

=y wwwicksengineers com

e 2153400600 April 14, 2022
NGINEERS Ref#t 7200-204

Township of Worcester
1721 Valley Forge Road
PO Box 767

Worcester, PA 19490-0767

Attention: Tommy Ryan, Township Manager
Reference: 2022 Stormwater Drainage Projects

Dear Mr. Ryan:

Bids were opened on April 13, 2022 for the 2022 Stormwater Drainage Contract. A total
of six (6) bids were submitted by various contractors for this project. The low bid was submitted

by Ply-Mar Construction, Inc., of Plymouth Meeting, Pennsylvania with their bid amount of
$86,315.00.

We have reviewed the bid documents submitted in conjunction Ply-Mar Construction’s bid
and find them to be in order. We have contacted various references provided by this company
and all references were positive. We have also worked with Ply-Mar previously in Worcester and
they performed well on that contract work.

Based on the above, we recommend that the Township award this contract to Ply-Mar
Construction Inc., for their bid amount of $86,315.00. Please note that this is a unit price contact,
and this amount could vary somewhat once the project is complete.

Once the Board awards this contract, we will notify the contractor and request he submit
an executed contract and along with the appropriate bonds and insurances. Attached to this letter,
please find a bid summary and a tabulation of all bids submitted.

Please do not hesitate to contact me if you have any questions or need any further
assistance on this project.

Very truly yours,
CKS ENGINEERS

JJN/paf
Enclosure
cc: File

Municipal Engineering - Storm Water Management - Woter & Wastewater Engineering
Environmental Engineering - Geographic Information Systems (GIS) - Construction Management



CKS Engineers, Inc. Ref: 7200-204
WORCESTER TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY

2022 STORMWATER DRAINAGE PROJECTS
BID SUMMARY

BID DATE: APRIL 13, 2022

CONTRACTOR BASE BID

Ply-Mar Construction Co., Inc.
1 965 Plymouth Road $86,315.00
Plymouth Meeting, PA 19462

Passerini and Sons, Inc.
2 PO Box 464 $87.,297.00
Hilllown, PA 18927

KBC Construciton LLLC
3 230 Byberry Road $98,370.00
Hatboro, PA 19040

G & B Construction
4 632 Davisville Rd $103,645.00
Willow Grove, PA 19090

Cuick Precision Solutions, Inc.
5 1516 Schoolhouse LN $113,617.58
Ambler, PA 19002

Eagle Contracting inc.

6 1150 Boot Rd $115,005.00
Downingtown, PA 19335

4/13/2022 Page 1 of 1 je/7200-204 Summary of Bids.xlIsx



XSCUOLEINGEL PIF YOZ-00Z2/3F

) Jo | abey

ZZ02/ELIY
CETECTT | cUsvoEOls | o0ucTes 1 00°262'28% - [oosicoes | Il €1Y101 QiE 35ve
|00058%$ _ |lc0'000°z$ 10000028 [00°000'1§ 0000048 |[00000'6$ 00 00068 00 008 75 0000875 00°000'vS 00°000'%% ! 1 140D JWjelL | 61
00 00FS 000028 000058 _|oooszs looooLs 00058 000veS 000218 0028 00°001$ z va uoielnid el gl
_ [looois 00't$ 000823 0058 000013 00018 00005§ 00058 00°00vS 000r8 [ A [ d5eulfi 3 fq poyald S8 SUCHBABOKS | £
00°0L$ 100°L8 00°000'¢$ 00°00c3 00°001$ 000:8 00°008% 00088 000549 00'648 ol AD ©peiligng Moj3g LOREABOXT UoUaIL PaYISEBIUN| 9L
+ . . Py = . 1, i ¢ . . . . ., . . ’ ) .Uﬂm
00'05E'18 08'v$ 00'006$ 00°c$ 00°00+'5$ 00818 00°005"1$ 00's$ 00°00Z"$ 00°p18 00°00F'S$ 00818 oog AS | 'paag ‘osdoy ~ seary PIEPUEIS ~ UORE.CISOY Yauel | Eely parcsduun| S
[ R T = sj8)dwiog "esinog Bupespy)
00'52€'08 00's8% 05295¢ 0528 00°052'9$ 00068 00'58'2$ 005048 00'059'p$ 00298 00'052'6$ o0'oesg 7 AS PuE '18puig ‘aseq snediadns ‘suos Bulpniou) ‘skemenyq jenuepisey| vl
e T = |___ PUE PEOY diySuMO L paARd — LOEIOISY Loual L WBLWBAE JUBLEULAY
_ 00'626'ss  [0g5Es Jlooozes __|oovs 00'66v$ __|oosg 00'0£E$ _|oogg 00°5288 00°GL8 00°001L°L$ 00028 G5 xS | UONEJOISAY JUSWBABY Aiesodia) | )
00'058',3 0005813 000528 000528 _loo'o0g’e$ 00005'c% 00'006"1$ 0000648 00DD0'ES  [00'000S  |l00'00E% 000065 L va 1eiu; EUnsixg o] Jemog Wiitis pesodoid Jo LOBUU0D| Z)
00000'¢8 00°000'r$ SZLLLIS STILLIE 00°000'5$ 00'000'G$ 005°€! 00005 ES 00000'28 0000028 00°000'L$ 00'000°$ Rz PRIIEISU| pUB peysiLINg jlempu3 3-Q ediL UOUIGL| 1L
[oa-oo5vs 00°005'73 SL'BIELS |52°826'18 00'000'g$ 00700093 (00°005 "% 00°005°p8 0000925 00'009°8 00'005'L$ 0000518 L v3 PBIIE)8U| pUE paYsIuIng ‘liempus ,J, SAL PUI-OE| O |
00°005°9§ 00°005°9% 052eLTS 052228 00°005'S$ 00005's$ 00005t 0000573 0C005'28 00005 28 00'005'c$ L va PBIIEISUI pUE peysuIn *do] jaiu) . =041 yiim xog ﬂa_s_ m_v MMH 6
G . . , . o ; ] . ] P8|[B1SUf puE paLSHLn '
_oo.omv 8% 005928 00°088'28 00068 0000088 00°052¢ 00°08b'pS 000p1§ 00°282'a8 001813 00°0r9'8$ 000s28 43 a1 adid Jameg uuojg pajeBnuon mcm_ﬁgoa b_wcun uBIH wurog| ©
" iy » T . t. ., - ) i | - e i - ' O v e . v |. —] - T o E__M—WC_
000025 00058'28  fporsses Y5 LLvs 00'005'1$ 000548 00°005'2$ _|oooszs [oooosts 000068 00°008'L$ 000068 z v3 PUE POUSILIN 'W0u0aS PUZ Porel4 (dINO) fEley pasabnion g X vz
00005'1E§  |o0'szzs 0000V'OLS  |00G118 00°000'5E$ 000528 00'09E°1€$ 00¥2es D0'0BE'EES o0'zves 00°008'05$ 000228 orL 41 PSIIEISU| pue paysiIng “(dwD) adid IE18N Pa1ebnLod ,0¢ X bz 9
— . T S - - = [ —— 3 = Pa||ejsu) pue palisitung “uoiaas pug paseld c
0005228 00’0523 00°551$ 005518 00°005$ 000058 00°062$ 000528 00 0Gb% 00'05r8 00°05E$ oo'oses 1 v3 {3dQH) semes wialg paieBruion susiekiod Aisuad yBIH UoUKg,
Eoerme T e T = — . = . . ——— NS Plielstl pug paysiung T34aH1|
‘o0'0s2'ss 005648 05°222'1$ Sh5z8 0000521 000528 00°005'2§ 000513 00'008°cs 0098 0005295 00'5Zi$ 0 1 edig Jomag WICI PaIEBNLOD SUBIKYISAIOQ AlsuaQ YBIH LOUF-C)
(N R 00 068 a0zs 00052 24 0005¢ 00'6/€°€S 00628 000S0€S (00398 005008 loosers || sp AS dex-tiyg G-M I/BYSUI pUB UsILng| ¢
000052 |0000§€28 o 0ot vd 00000°t¥8 __ [00°000°E 00°000°cs ‘.mo.ooo.as 00000018 ||50°008'SS 0000855 000003 00°000°7% 3 s Buipeig pus UOREAEDXE — SIOMUIBS | ¢
00s'zis  [00008ZiF o ooo Lk 00'000'tp%  |00°000°E: 00°000'€8 00°000'5$ 00000$ 00 (09'ES 00'009'cS 00°005% 000058 L $1 | SiRidwod 'Lojesedad sus pue “Buiganip Tuweain| |
120 00 10000 2 LS 00000 'ES 100 0065 =1 S — -
m @0 | eowawun | @l [ eoud yun 1€304 SMdWUN [ 1EoL | sapaaun 0L | esuguun 1501 ol Jun _
fnuenp einseagy uopduoseq "ON
“ou) Buigaenuogy ojbeg BuUoPN|os uo|sioeld Yoing uopsnysuoy gpo 377 uoRoNng8UD) SN 'OU| SUOS pUuE JulesSEY U] ‘03 UoRINIISUOD Jey-Ald o nn
L S N i i (. _ _
= )] - — 13 W (3] [F4] [{3]
NOILYInavL aig

102-0024% 1oy

SLI3r0ud IDYNIVEA ¥I1YMWNOLS 2z02

ALNNOD AHIWOOLNOW ‘dIHSNMOL HILSIOMOM



